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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors

Continental Holdings Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Continental Holdings
Corporation (the Company) as of December 31, 2014, and 2013, and the related consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of certain
investee companies. The financial statements of these companies were audited by other
auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the
amounts included for these companies, is based solely upon the reports of the other auditors.
As of December 31, 2014, and 2013, these companies’ total assets amounted to $6,498.875
thousand, $3.726,588 thousand, constituting 11.95% and 6.56%. respectively, of the total
consolidated assets. These companies’ net operating income amounted to $1,376,324
thousand and $756,995 thousand, constituting 6.48% and 4.21% of the Company’s
consolidated net operating income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. In addition, we did not audit the financial statements of certain investee
companies accounted for under the equity method. The financial statements of these
companies were audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us, and our
opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included for these companies, is based solely
upon the reports of the other auditors. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company’s
investment in these companies amounted to $3.146,998 thousand and $2,745,726 thousand,
constituting 5.78% and 4.83% of the total consolidated assets. Gain on long-term equity
investments that was recognized amounted to $239,495 thousand and $374,358, constituting
(29.02) % and 33.28% of the Company’s net income before taxes for the year ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and
Attestation of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants” and the auditing
standards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those standards and regulations
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Continental Holdings Corporation and
its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their consolidated cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
in conformity with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers” , and with the IFRSs, IASs, IFRIC Interpretations and SIC Interpretations

endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission .

EPIME

Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
March 26, 2015

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit
(or review) such financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements
have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China.
If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements
shall prevail.
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2014, AND 2013

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

ASSETS Amount % Amount Y%
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 6(1)) $ 1,135,015 2 1,444,219 3
Current financial asset measured at fair value through profit or loss - - 55 -
{Note 6(2))
Current available- for- sale financial assets{Notes 6{2)) 2,979.385 6 4,092,893 7
Current derivative financial assets for hedging (Note 6(2)) 24303 - 66,153 -
Notes receivable, net (Note 6{3)) 149,123 - 158,336 -
Accounts receivable, net (Notes 6(3) and 7) 3,195,303 6 3,942,177 7
Construction contracts receivable (Note 6(4)} 3,629,038 7 3,146,178
Other receivables (Notes 6(3) and 7) 643,279 1 573,151 1
Current iﬁcome tax assets (Note 6(17)) 62,642 - 39,463 -
Inventory (Notes 6(5) and 8) 19,771,907 36 20,195,392 36
Prepayments 709,598 1 805,525 1
Other current assets (Note 8) 220,463 - 1,038,584 2
Total current assets ' 32,520,956 59 35,502,126 63
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Non-current financial assets at cost (Notes 6(2)) - - 13,210 -
Non-current available-for-sale finanicial assets (Note 6(2)) 1,322,188 3 1,339,905 2
Investments accounted for using equity method (Note 6(6)) 3,296,966 6 2,795,272
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 6(7) and 8) 2,736,277 5 2,185,380 4
Investment property, net (Notes 6(8) and 8) 10,536,281 20 11,204,064 20
Intangible assets (Notes 6(%) and 8) 448,570 1 387,487 -
Deferred tax assets(Note 6(17)) 5,018 - 4994 -
Other non-current assets 12,689 - 38,301 -
Long-term receivables(Notes 6(3) and §) 3,521,614 6 3,344,165 6
Total non-current assets 21,879,603 41 21,312,778 37

TOTAL

5 54,400,559 100 56,814,904 100




CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2014, AND 2013

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

LIABILITIES AND December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY Amount Yo Amount %
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings (Note 6(11}) $ 7,356,036 14 10,797,510 19
Short-term notes and bills payable (Note 6(103) 100,000 - 1,550,000 3
Notes and accounts payable 3,946,073 7 3,974,573 7
Construction contracts payable (Note 6(4}) 1,223,294 2 1,084,581 2
Other payables 1,064,368 2 977,729 2
Current tax liabilities (Note 6(17)) 20,105 - 105,611 -
Current provision (Note 6(13)) 555,898 1 557,554 1
Advance receipts (Notes 6(4) ~ (15) and 7) 7,225,508 13 5,983,867 11
Long-term liabilities, current portion (Note 6(12)) 1,207,501 2 333,834 1
Other current liabilities, others 109,793 2 105,816 -
Total current Iiabilities 22,808,576 43 25,471,075 46
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term borrowings (Note 6(12)) 11,139,340 20 11,194,801 20
Deferred income tax liabilities (Note 6(17)) 2,228 - 4,431 -
Accrued pension liabilities-(Note 6(16)) 379,117 1 361,630 -
Credit balance of investments accounted for using equity method 493,286 1 - -
(Note 6(6))
Guarantee deposits received 122,745 - 128,075 -
Total non- current liabilities 12,137,316 22 11,688,935 20
Total Liabilities 34,945,892 65 37,160,010 66
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Capital stock 8,832,160 16 8,411,581 15
Capital surplus 6,864,224 13 6,864,988 12
Retained earnings (Notes 6(16) ~ (17)) 4,537,162 3 6,381,109 11
Other equity interest (1,418,876) (3) (2,766,845) (5)
Total equity attributable to owners of parent (Note 6{18)) 18,814,670 34 18,890,833 33
Non-controlling interests 639,997 i 764,061 I
Total équity 19,454,667 35 19,654,894 34
TOTAL $ 54,400,559 100 56,814,904 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share)

OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 6(6), (14), 20y and 7) :
Rental revenue
Construction revenue
Other operating revenue
Less: Sales returns and allowances
NET OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 6(5) and (14)) *
Rental costs
Construction costs
Other operating costs
NET OPERATING COSTS
GROSS PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 6(3}, (16), (18) and 12) :
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE (Note 6(21)) *
Others income (Note7)
Other gains and losses
Finance costs (Note 6(5))
Share of profits of associates and joint ventures accounted for
using equity method (Note 6(6))
TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSE
INCOME BEFORE TAX
TAX EXPENSE
NET INCOME
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS} :
Other comprehensive income, before tax, exchange differences
on translation
Other comprehensive income, before tax, available- for - sale
financial assets
Other comprehensive inconie, before tax, cash flow hedges
Other comprehensive income, before tax, actuarial (losses) gains
on defined benefit plans
Less: Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive
income
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (AFTER TAX)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO :
Net income, attributable to owners of parent
Net income, attributable to non-controlling interests

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO :
Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parents
Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests

EARNINGS (LOSSES) PER SHARE (DOLLARS) (Note 19)
BASIC EARNINGS (LOSSES) PER SHARE (DOLLARS)

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (DOLLARS)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

~5~

20314 2013
Amount %o Amount %
3 267,956 1 268,268 1
20,738,703 98 17,495,862 98

220,746 1 184,414 1

- - 300 -
21,227,405 100 17,948,244 100
100,527 - 112,974 1
18,015,081 85 15,871,187 88
22.839 - 50,347 -
18,138,447 85 16,034,508 89
3,088,958 15 1,913,736 11
346,012 2 175,203 1
1,245,492 6 849.362 5
1,591,504 8 1,024,565 6
1,497,454 7 889,171 5
350,091 2 167,994 1
(2,242.219) (11) (13,261} -
(227,597) (1 (327,454) (2)
(202,937) (1 408,578 2
(2,322.662) (11) 235,817 1
(825,208) {4) 1,124,988 6
151,068 1 186,379 1
(976,276) (5 938,609 5
205,231 1 (114,713) )]
1,122,922 5 478,457 3
19,116 - 457 -
{19,028) - 18,400 -
3,235 - (3,128) -
1,331,476 6 379,473 2
$ 355,200 1 1,318,082 7
$ (979,878) (3) 920,401 5
3,602 - 18,208 -

$  (976.276) (5) 938,609 5
$ 352,908 1 1,300,336 7
2,902 - 17,746 -

5 355,200 1 1,318,082 7
$ (1.11) 1.04
1.04




~—l) s

sInaniaels [epueny aiy 3o nd peadajug ue ae sajon Suyfieedwoas a1y,

LOVTSHSI LOG'6ED 0L9'P18'8] {Or8'81K' 1) PI6'LL (L92'797°'1) (ges'pLl) TOI'LES'F FGL'ILF'T £89°LD9'T S8Y'86E FTTUFOBD  0O1'ZER'SS
Bpape1) (996°9z1) (z88's) - - - - 811°1) ($11°2) - - (r9L) -
00T'$5E 206'C 86C°26E 696'LpE"T 911'61 26Tl 1£6'S0Z (129°¢46} (129'566) - - - -
SLFILE'] (0oL} 9LI'TTE] 696°LPET 161 TTETLI'T 1E6°C0T {g6L's1) (g6L's1) - - - -
(9£7'9L6) w9 (B£8'646} - - - - {8r2°'616) (818°6L6) - - - -

- - - - - - - (625 02k} (6L5°0Z1) - - - 615028
(625"0Z8) - (6L5'0Tr} - - - - (6Lg 0Ly) (6L8'0Tr) - - - -

- - - - - - - - 18°T01°1 ®18'z01°0) - - -

- - - - - - - - (o¥0'z6) - ora‘ze - -
+68p50'61 150°%9L £€8'068'81 (srR'90Le)  (z61°0) (681'$8€'2) (9P 08¢) 601°188°0 £90°P0OE'L 108'0LL'E SHTO0C SR6POS'D I8S°11¥8
O15'c8) (£L5%69) (6£0'81) - - - - (sor'g0) (£08's0) - - ¥oL -
ZBO'RIE' obLLL SLE'D0E T £99'F9€ % 1SP3LY (47T £L9'5E6 ££9'956 - - - -
CLP6LE (zo1) SEG'6LE £99'F9€ 3% LSP3LY ase'ein 7] sl - - - -
609'8¢6 8081 106026 - - - - 105026 [v'0z6 - - - -
(65°0Zp) - (6L5°0Z%} - - - - (6L'0T) (6Ls'azy) - - - -

- - - - - - - - (20918872} L'rgse - - -

- - - - - - - - Zeevn - ZZLPII - -
LOD'SPB'S] T6R'SI8 SIT'6T08I (8081€1°8)  (6¥0'1) (9¥0'c08'T) (€1z'097) 818'r88's 105 F08'Y $G8'888 £IS'T61 FITHI8'D T8S'TTHES

_ED.—. m«mu._u«u_ u:u.:..n_ oL momn._n_._ JISSU [ERNTUL SJudLuA)BIS el nm_._m:.:“.m JAIISDY] AARSIY wL_ghﬂm saug
J0 $12UAL0 0) MO U5 LS -a0) Jenaticug) paepaddoadidenn Juadg edoy fende) Adeuipag
IquInqlape Jo uondod -A)quieAl un uBiaaop sdutuary paueay

Anynba zoy

EXVIaT] ) BRI
ue {sassay)

suY

(sasso]) sujud
pagyuasun

JO uopsWLA)
uo $33UIAYIP

Aduzgaxy

s nbg 310

JUBIR] 30 SIAUAMQ 0) HMHAQURY Ainbg

(s1Ej[oQ ueAsiE ], MoN Jo spuesnoy, u))
€107 ANV PT0Z ‘1€ UAGINAADTA ATANT SUVHEA THL O
ALINOI NI STONYHD M0 SINTWILYLS AZLYAI'TOSNOD
SATAVIAISANS ANV NOLLVHOLUOD SONIATOH TY.LNINILNOD

FIOZ *[€ Jaquaasa(g aujeq
poyiaur £ynba
Huesn rof paunease sarmuas usal pus smeaosse jo Smba up sague)
awoou] aasustHIday
a3 DAISUMBIAW0D SO0
20002U] 19N
an)s LBtpIe JO SPUIPIALP oI
QrRtys AIBULIPIO JO SPUOPIALD L[SED)
dAIDSM [U1dods JO _=Eu>3_.
aasasar 3o
STULITS PAILEIAL JO wonnguisip pus uonuudorddy
10T *[ £ 12quinad( ‘daoueeg]
pupaw ymba
Fwisn a0 parunoase saamuaa o] pue sajeaosse Jo Lnba ug soduwy)
aureowy aa1suayaduro]y
AUOIN] IATSUMINLOS PO
awanmn 10N
aseys ieaipin Jo SpUaptaip ysuD)
a5 |noadg
1501 (83077
SAuIILD PaLEIRE JO UEPMAUSID pur nopendaaddy

£10Z ‘1 £1ennup ‘2duvug



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Income before tax $ (825,208) 1,124,988
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) )
Depreciation expense 341,519 385,756
Amortization expense 14,668 25,694
Provision for bad debt expense 142,715 - :
Loss on Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value through 55 1,637
profit or loss
Interest expense 227,597 327,494
Interest income (32,883) (38,559)
Dividend income (88,196) -
Share of profit (loss) of subsidiaries and associates accounted for using 202,937 (408,578)
equity method '
Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (15,319) (251)
Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (written off (6,395) -
against construction costs)
Gain on disposal of investment properties (302) -
Impairment losses on financial assets 2,259,009 -
Gains from reversal of impairment losses on property, plant and - ) (19,523)
equipment
Estimated provision for warranty reserve 12,076 (648,150)
Total adjustments to reconcile profit (Joss) 3,057,481 (374,480)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Notes receivable 9,167 (33,755)
Accounts receivable 577,711 {(1,857,180)
Construction contracts receivable (530,124) (1,061,631)
Other receivables (81,608) (224,193)
Inventory 885,015 (1,293,403)
Investments accounted for using equity method 738 345,077
Prepayments 86,377 (17,790)
Other current assets 814,751 33,025
Other intangible assets - (48,115)
Total changes in operating assets 1,762,027 (4,157,965)
Accounts payable 29,788 762,720
Construction contract payable 141,185 480,060
Other payables 81,114 85,491
Provision : (13,732) (20,583)
Advance receipts 1,258,970 439212
Other current labilities 13,801 23,010
Accrued pension liabilities : 2,294 (2,843)
Total changes in operating liabilities 1,513,420 1,767,067
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities 3,275,447 (2,390,898)
Total adjustments 6,332,928 (2,765,378)
Net cash inflows (outflows) generated from operating activities 5,507,720 {1,640,390)
Interest received 36,001 38,559
Interest paid (352,698) (326,554)
Income taxes (return) paid {120,811) {95,615)
Net cash inflows (outflows) from operating activities 5,070,212 (2,024,000)

~7r‘-.1



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: '
Disposal of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (7.367) {1,637)
Proceeds from capital reduction of financial assets at cost 14,500 -
Disposal of derivative financial assets 66,920 -
Acquisition of investment accounted for using equity method (6,298) -
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (498,372) (178,393)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 26,001 39,770
Acquisition of intangible assets (75,751) (48,115)
Increase in other non-current assets (174,473) (207,135)
Increase in prepayments for equipment (183,487) (11,589
Dividends received _ £8,196 88,211
Net cash used in investing activities (750,131) (318,888)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in short-term borrowings (3,447,656) (306,868)
Increase in short-term notes and bill payable - 24,000
Decrease in short-term notes and bill payable (1,450,000) -
Increase in fong-term borrowings 805,291 2,448,609
Increase in guarantee deposit received - 10,218
Decrease in guarantee deposit received (5,328) -
Cash dividends paid (420,579) (420,579)
Change in non-controlling interests (126,966) (69,577)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (4,645,238) 1,745,803
INFLUENCE OF EXCHANGE RATE 15,953 (35,036)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (309,204) (632,121)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,444,219 2,076,340
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF THE YEAR $ 1,135,015 1,444,219

The accompany notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

~T-1~



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Continental Holdings Corp. (the Company) was established through shares exchange with
Continental Engineering Corp. (CEC) on April 8, 2010 and CEC became 100% - owned by
the Company. On the same day, the Company was approved to be a listed Company by
Financial Supervisory Commission, Executive Yuan, R.0.C.. The consolidated financial
statements as of December 31, 2014 consist of the Company and all of its subsidiaries(the
Group), and the interests in a jointly controlled entities and associates. Please refer to Note

14 for the Group’s main businesses.

2. APPROVAL DATE AND PROCEDURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Board of Directors approved the consolidated financial statements on March 26, 2015.

3. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, AMENDMENT AND INTERPRETATIONS
NOT YET ADOPTED

(a) 2013 International Financial Reporting Standards endorsed by the Financial Supervisory

Commission, R.O.C., but not yet in effect.
In accordance with Rule No. 1030010325 issued by the Financial Supervisory

Commission (“FSC”) on April 3, 2014, companies listed for trading on the stock
exchange or over-the-counter market or for registration as emerging stock should adopt
the 2013 version.(excluding IFRS 9 Financial Instruments) endorsed by the FSC
beginning in 2015. The new standards, amendments and interpretations which were

announced by the International Accounting Standards Board (“JASB”™) are as follows:

Effective Date
New Standards, Amendments and Inferpretations Issued by IASB
Amended IFRS 1 Limited Exemption from Comparative July 1, 2010
IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters
Amended IFRS 1 Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of July 1, 2011
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters '
Amended IFRS 1 Government Loans January 1, 2013
Amended IFRS 7 Disclosures - Transfers of Financial Assets July 1, 2011
Amended IFRS 7 Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets January 1, 2013
and Financial Liabilities ‘
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements January 1, 2013

(Subsidiaries adopt on
January 1, 2014)



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

Effective Date
New Standards, Amendments and Interpretations Issued by IASB
[FRS 11 Joint Agreements January 1, 2013
IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities January 1, 2013
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement January 1, 2013
Amended IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other July 1,-2012
Comprehensive Income
Amended IAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying January 1, 2012
Assets
Amended IAS 19 Employee Benefits January 1, 2013
Amended IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements January 1, 2013

Amended TAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial January 1, 2014
Liabilities _

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a January 1, 2013
Surface Mine

In the Group’s assessment, except for the following standards, the 2013 IFRSs will not
have any significant influence after their adoption:

i IAS 1 “ Presentation of Financial Statements”™

The primary amendment of IAS 1 requires profit or loss and other comprehensive
income to be presented together, as well as entities to group items presented in other
comprehensive income based on whether they are potentially re-classifiable to profit
or loss subsequently. It also requires tax associated with items presented before tax to
be shown separately for each of the two groups of the other comprehensive income
items. The Group will follow the amendment of IAS 1 to present its comprehensive

income statement.
ii IAS 19 “Employee Benefits”

The amendments to IAS 19 require companies to calculate a “net interest” amount by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset to replace the
interest cost and expected return on plan assets used in the previous IAS 19. In
addition, the amendments eliminate the accounting treatment of either the corridor
approach or the immediate recognition of actuarial gains and losses in profit or loss
when they occur. However, they require companies to recognize all actuarial gains and
losses immediately through other comprehensive income. The past service cost, on the

other hand, will be expensed immediately when it is incurred and will no longer be



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

amortized over the average period before meeting the vesting conditions on a straight-
line basis. In addition, the amendments also require a broader disclosure of the defined
benefit plans. In compliance with the standards above, the Group anticipates that
Accrued pension liabilities will increase by $4,689 thousand, and the retained earnings
will decrease by $4,689 thousand on January 1, 2014; Accrued pension liabilities will
increase by $3,835 thousand, and Retained eamings will decrease by $4,689 thousand
on December 31, 2014; Operating -expenses will increase by $10 thousand, and
Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans, before tax, will decrease by $864 thousand in
Other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2014.

iii IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”

IAS 31 “Interests in Joint Ventures” is replaced by IFRS 11. The revised standard
eliminates the proportionate consolidation as a method to account for joint ventures.
When determining the types of joint arrangements, it should be based according to the
substance of the contract, not the legal form. The types of joint arrangements are “joint

operation” and “joint venture”.

After evaluation, the Group determines that they will account for joint ventures by
using the equity method instead of using the proportionate consolidated method. As of
January 1, 2014, the Group anticipates that Cash and cash equivalents will increase by
$628,701 thousand; Accounts receivable and other receivables will increase by
$754,234 thousand; Construction contracts receivable will increase by $2,513,840
thousand; Other current assets will increase by $177,819 thousand; Property, plant and
-equipment will increase by $47,395 thousand; Current derivative financial liabilities
for hedging will increase by $425 thousand; Accounts payable will increase by
$848,219 thousand; Construction contracts payable will increase by $298,696
thousand; Advance receipts will increase by $2,864,985 thousand; Other current
labilities will increase by $59,320 thousand; Accrued pension liabilities will increase
by $4,689 thousand; and Other non-current liabilities will increase by $798 thousand.
Investments accounted for using equity method will decrease by $49,546 thousand. As
of December 31 2014, Cash and cash equivalents will increase by $445,911 thousand;
Accounts receivable and other receivables will increase by $424,985 thousand;
Construction contracts receivable will increase by $409,839 thousand; Other current
assets will increase by $255,793 thousand; Property, plant and equipment will increase
by $6,420 thousand; Accounts payable will increase by $445,851 thousand;
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Construction contracts payable will increase by $483,916 thousand; Advance receipts‘
will increase by $797,362 thousand; Other current liabilities will increase by $161,904

thousand, and Other non-current liabilities will increase by $2,016 thousand.

Investments accounted for using equity method will decrease by $141,185 thousand,

and Credit balance of investments accounted for using equity method will decrease by
$493,286 thousand. In respect of other comprehensive income statement for the year
ended 2014, Operating revenue will increase by $1,212,523 thousand; Operating costs

will increase by $1,655,036 thousand; Non-operating income and expenses will
increase by $1,472 thousand, and Loss on share of other comprehensive income of
associate and joint ventures accounted using eqguity method will increase by $441,041

thousand.

The adoption of 2013 IFRSs results in significant influences on the financial statement;
the amounts are summarized as follows:

Accounts Influenced on

Balance Sheet 2010 IFRSs Influences 2013 IFRSs

January 1, 2014 |
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,444.219 628,701 2,072,920
Accounts receivable and other receivable 4,515,328 754,234 5,269,562
Construction contracts receivable 3,146,178 2,513,840 5,660,018
Other current assets 1,883,572 177,819 2,061,391
Investments accounted for using equity method 2,795,272 (49,546) 2,745,726
Property, plant and equipment 2,185,380 47,395 2,232,775

Influence on assets $ 15,969,949 4,072,443 26,042,392
Current derivative financial liabilities for hedging - 425 425
Accounts payable 3,974,573 848,219 4,822,792
Constructioﬁ contracts payable 1,084,571 208,696 1,383,277
Advance receipts 5,983,867 2,864,985 8,848,852
Other current liabilities 1,081,330 59,320 1,140,650
Accrued pension liabilities 361,630 4,689 366,319
Other non-current liabilities 128,073 798 128,871

Influence on liability $ 12,614,044 4,077,132 16,691,186
Retained earnings ' $ 6,381,109 (4,68%) 6,376,420

Influence on equity $ 6,381,109 (4,689) 6,376,420
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Accounts Influenced on

Balance Sheet 2010 IFRSs Influences 2013 IFRSs

December 31, 2014
Cash and cash equivalents 1,135,015 445,911 1,580,926
Accounts receivable and other receivables 3,832,440 424 985 4,257,425
Construction contracts receivable 3,629,938 409,839 4,039,777
Other current assets 992,703 255,793 1,248,496
Investments accounted for using equity method 3,296,966 (145,185) 3,151,781
Property, plant and equipment 2,736,277 6,420 2,742,697

Influence on assets 15,623,339 1,397,763 17,021,102
Accounts payable 3,944,123 445851 4,389,974
Construction contracts payable 1,223,204 483,916 1,707,210
Advanced receipts 7,225,508 797,362 8,022,870
Other current Habilities 1,174,160 161,904 1,336,064
Accrued pension liabilities 379,317 3,835 383,552
Other non-current labilities < 122,745 2,016 124,761
Credit balance of investments accounted for 493,286 (493,286) -

using equity method

Influence on liabilities $ 14,562,833 1,401,598 15,964,431
Retained earnings 3 4,537,161 (3.835) 4,533,326

Infiuence on equity 4,337,161 (3,835) 4,533,326

Accounts Influenced on

Other Comprehensive Income Statement 2010 IFRSs Influence 2013 IFRSs
Year 2014
Construction revenue 16,003,087 1,212,523 17,215,610
Construction costs 15,432,754 1,655,036 17,087,790
Operating expenses 1,591,465 10 1,591,475
Share of profit (loss) of joint ventures accounted (441,041) 441,041 -

for using equity method
Non-operating income and expenses (2,169,970) 1,472 (2,168,498)
Influence on income before income tax $  (3,632,143) (10) (3.632,153)
Other comprehensive income before tax, 5 (15,793) 864 (15,929

actuarial gains(losses) on defined benefit plans
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iv. IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 12 combines all related standards regarding the disclosures of the financial
reports of the subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates, and non-consolidated entities.
The Group will additionally disclose the information on the consolidated and non-

consolidated entities.
v. IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 13 defines the meaning of fair value and sets the method of calculation and the
presentation of measurement of fair value. After assessing the standard, the Group
does not expect any significant influence on its financial condition and performance,
and will follow IFRS 13 to additionally disclose the information on the measurement

of fair value.

{b) New standards and interpretations of 2013 IFRSs issued by the JASB but not yet
endorsed by the FSC '

_ Effective Date
New Standards, Amendments and Interpretations Issued by IASB

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments January 1,2018

Amended IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets January 1, 2016
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

Amended 1FRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 Investment Entities: January 1, 2016
Applying the Consolidation Exception

Amended [FRS 11 Accounting for Acguisitions of Interests in Joint January 1, 2016
Operations

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1,2016

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers January 1, 2017

Amended 1AS 1 Disclosure Initiative | January 1, 2016

Amended IAS 16 and 1AS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods January 1,2016
of Depreciation and Amortization ,

Amended IAS16 and IAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer Plants January 1, 2016

Amended IAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions July 1,2014

Amended IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements January 1, 2016

Amended IAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosure for Non- ' January 1, 2014
Financial Assets

Amended IAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of January 1, 2014
Hedge Accounting '
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Effective Date
New Standards, Amendments and Interpretations Issued by IASB
IFRIC 21 Levies January 1, 2014

The Group is assessing the influence on its financial condition and performance of the
above standards and interpretations. The Group will disclose the related influence when
the assessment is completed.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies presented in the consolidated financial statements are
summarized as follows:

The significant accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented
in these consolidated financial statements, except when otherwise indicated.

(1) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (the
Regulations) and with the IFRSs, IASs, IFRIC Interpretations and SIC Interpretations
endorsed by the FSC.

(2) Basis of preparation

(a) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis except for the following material items in the balance sheets:

i. Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value (including derivative financial instruments) ;
ii. Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value;
iii. Derivative financial instruments for hedging are measured at fair value; and
iv. The defined benefit asset is recognized as plan assets, plus, unrecognized past
service cost and actuarial losses, less, the actuarial gains and present value of
the defined benefit obligation.

(b) Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of each individual consolidated entity is determined
based on the primary economic environment in which the entity operates. The
Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in New Taiwan Dollars,
which is the Group’s functional currency. All financial information presented in
New Taiwan Dollar has been rounded to the nearest thousand.
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(3) Basis of consolidation

(a) Principle of preparation of the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of
Continental Holdings Corp. and its subsidiaries.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date of obtaining control and are excluded from the
date of losing control. The comprehensive income from subsidiaries is allocated to
Continental Holdings Corp. and its non-controlling interests, even if the non-
controlling interests have a deficit balance.

Transactions and balances, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from
infra-group transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements.

Changes in the ownership of a subsidiary that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions.

(b) The subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements

The subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements were as follows:

Percentage of

Investor ownership
Company Subsidiary Main Business Scope 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
The Company Continental Civil engineering, construction  100.00% 100.00%
Engineering
Corp. (CEC)
" Continental Land development specific on 100.00% 100.00%
Development residential housing and office
Corp. (CDC) building
CEC Hsin-Dar Construction of underground 100.00% 100.00%
Environment pipeline and environmental
Engineering protection project, plumbing,
Co., Ltd. sale of pollution prevention
(HEC) equipment .
" CEC Investment in and control of 100.00% 100.00%
International overseas corporations
Corp. (CIC)
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Percentage of

Investor ownership
Company Subsidiary Main Business Scope 2014,12.31 2013.12.31

CEC CEC Property developer and Civil 100.00%  100.00%
International engineering, construction
Corp. (India) Civil engineering, construction
Pvt. Ltd.(CICI)

" CEC Property developer and Civil 70.00% 70.00%

International engineering, construction
Malaysia Sdn ~ Civil engineering, construction
Bhd. (CIMY)

CDC CEC Rental of building 80.65% 80.65%
Commercial
Development
Corp.

HEC Fu-Da Construction of underground 100.00% 100.00%
Construction pipeline and environmental
Corp., Ltd. protection project, plumbing
(SDC) :

" North Shore Tamsui sewage drainage 100.00% 100.00%

Corp.(NSC) construction in New Taipei
(Note) City

Note: North Shore Corp. was founded to perform the contract for the Tamsui
sewage treatment plant in New Taipei City, and will be transferred
without condition after the legal concession period.

(c) Subsidiaries excluded from the consolidated financial statements: None.

(4) Foreign currency
(a) Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the spot exchange rate on the date
of the transaction. At the end of the reporting period (the reporting date), foreign
currency monetary amounts are reported using the closing rate. The foreign
currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost
in the functional currency at the beginning of the year adjusted for the effective
interest and payments during the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency

translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.
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(b)

Non-monetary items carried at fair value should be reported at the rate that
existed when the fair values were determined. Non-monetary items carried at

historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Except for Available-for-sale equity instrument, financial liability designated as a
hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to the extent that the hedge is
effective, and Qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent the hedge is effective are
recognized in other comprehensive income arising on the retranslation, foreign

currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profit or loss.
Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on acquisition, are translated to New Taiwan Dollars at
exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign
operations are translated to New Taiwan Dollars at average rate. Foreign currency

differences are recognized in other comprehensive income.

“When the Company disposes its foreign operation, resulting in losing control,

joint control, or significant influence, the cumulative amounts in the translation
reserve related to that foreign operation is reclassified to profit or loss as part of
the gain or loss on disposal. When the Group disposes of any part of its interest in
a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation while retaining control, the relevant
proportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to non-controlling interest.
When the Group disposes of only part of investment in an associate or joint
venture that includes a foreign operation while retaining significant or joint
control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit
or loss.

When the seftlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign
operation is neither planed nor likely settled in the foreseeable future, foreign
currency gains and losses arising from such items are considered to form part of a
net investment in the foreign operation and are recognized in other comprehensive

income.
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(5) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

The Group’s primary businesses are construction, civil engineering, and real estate
rental. The normal operating cycle of the Group is more than one year. The balance
sheet accounts related to construction business are classified either as current or non-
~ current based on the Group’s operating cycle, which is usually 3~5 years. The
remainder balance sheet accounts are classified based on the following standards:

The Group classifies an asset as current when:

(a) It expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal
operating cycle;
(b) It holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;

(c) It expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) The asset is cash and cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period.

The Group classifies a liability as current when any one of the following requirements

is met. Liabilities that are not classified as current are non-current liabilities.
The Group classifies a liabilities as current when:

(a) It expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;

(b) It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

(c) The liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;

or

(d) It does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at
the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

(6) Cash and cash eciuivalents
Cash comprises cash, and cash in bank. Cash equivalents are highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value. Time deposits which meet the above
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definition are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments rather
than for investment or other purposes that should be recognized as cash equivalents.

(7) Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

A, Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-sale financial

assets.
(a} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset classified in this category is for the purpose of trading or is at
fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified in this category if it is held-for-trading or is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial assets classified as held-
for-trading if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. The Group designates financial assets, other than ones classified as held-
for-trading, as at fair value through profit or loss at initial recognition under

one of the following situations:

® Designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that would otherwise arise;
® Performance of the financial asset is evaluated on a fair value basis;

® A hybrid instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives.

Financial assets in this category are measured at fair value at initial recognition.
Attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
and changes therein, which take into account any dividend and interest income,
are recognized in profit or loss, and are included in other gains and losses. A
regular way purchase or sale of financial assets shall be recognized and

derecognized, as applicable, using trade-date accounting.
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(b)Available-for sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of the other
categories of financial assets. Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized
initially at fair value, plus, any directly attributable transaction cost, and
changes are measured at fair value afterwards. Impairment losses, dividend
income, and changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale financial
assets from foreign exchange gains or losses and interest income using the
effective interest method are recognized in profit and loss, while other changes
in carrying amount are recognized in other comprehensive income and
presented in unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale financial assets in
equity. When an investment is derecognized, the gain or loss accumulated in
equity is reclassified to profit or loss, and is included in non-operating income
and expenses. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets shall be

recognized and derecognized, as applicable, using trade-date accounting.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an
active market, and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, are measured

at amortized cost, and are included in financial assets measured at cost.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date that the Group’s
right to receive payment is made. Such dividend income is included in other

income of non-operating income and expenses.

(c) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables comprise trade
receivables and other receivables. Such assets are recognized initially at fair
value, plus, any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less, any impairment losses other than insignificant
interest on short-term receivables. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets shall be recognized and derecognized, as applicable, using trade-date

accounting.
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Interest income is recognized in profit or loss, and it is included in other

income of non-operating income and expenses.

(d) Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or
delinquency by a debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms
that the Group would not consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer
will enter bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or
issuers, economic conditions that correlate with defaults, or the disappearance
of an active market for a security. In addition, for an available-for-sale
investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair

value below its cost is accounted for as objective evidence of impairment.

All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment.
Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics. In
assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historical trends of the
probability of default, the timing of recoveries, and the amount of loss incurred,
adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and
credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser
than those suggested by historical trends.

For financial assets at amortized cost, an impairment loss is calculated as the
difference between an asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest

rate.

For financial assets at amortized cost, an impairment loss is calculated as the
difference between asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss is not reversible in subsequent
periods.

~2]~
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An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is deducted from the
carrying amount, except for trade receivables, for which an impairment loss is
reflected in an allowance account against the receivables. When it is
determined a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off from the allowance
account. Any subsequent recovery of receivable written off is recorded in the
allowance account. Changes in the amount of the allowance account are

recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognized by
reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit

or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, if, in a subsequent period, the
amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the
previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of the financial assets at the date the
impairment loss is reversed does not exceed what the amortized cost would

have been had the impairment loss not been recognized.

Impairment losses recognized on available-for-sale equity security are not
reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an
impaired available-for-sale equity secwrity is recognized in other
comprehensive income, and accumulated in other equity. The fair value of an
impaired available-for-sale debt security increases and the increase can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized, and then the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the

reversal recognized in profit or loss.

Losses on doubtful debts and recoveries of accounts receivables are included
in administrative expenses. Impairment losses and recoveries of financial
assets except accounts receivables are recognized in profit or loss, and they are

" included in other gains and losses of non-operating income and expenses.
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(e) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights of the
cash inflow from the asset are terminated, or when the Group transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received or receivable and
any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive
income and presented in other equity unrealized gains or losses from available-
for-sale financial assets is recognized in profit or loss, and included in other

gains and losses.

The part of the financial asset that is derecognized based on the relative fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amounts allocated to the part derecognized and the sum of the
consideration received for the part derecognized and any cumulative gain or

.loss allocated to it that had been recognized in other comprehensive income
shall be recognized in profit or loss, and is included in other gains and losses.
A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive
income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and the
part that is derecognized, based on the relative fair values of those parts.

B. Financial liabilities and equity

(a) Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as financial
liabilities or equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual

agreement.

Equity instruments refer to surplus equities of the assets after the deduction of
all the debts for any contracts. Equity instruments issued are recognized as the

amount of consideration received, less, the direct cost of issuing.

Interest and gain or loss related to the financial liability is recognized in profit
or loss, and it is included in finance costs of non-operating income and

€Xpense.
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Upon conversion, financial liability is reclassified to equity, without

recognizing any gain or loss.

(b) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability is classified in this category if it is classified as held-for-
trading or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities are
classified as held-for-trading if they are acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. The Group designates financial liabilities, other than
the ones classified as held-for-trading, as at fair value through profit or loss at
initial recognition under one of the following situations:

® Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring assets

or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different basis;
® Performance of the financial liabilities is evaluated on a fair value basis;
®_A hybrid instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives.

Financial liabilities are measured at fair value when recognized originally, and
the transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. The financial
liabilities would be measured at fair value in the subsequent valuation, and the
profit or loss of measurement (interest expenses included) would be recognized

in profit or loss, and are included in other gains or losses.

(c) Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities not classified as held-for-trading or designated as at fair
value through profit or loss, which comprise loans and borrowings, and trade
and other payables, are measured at fair value, plus, any directly attributable
transaction cost at the time of initial recognition. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at amortized cost calculated using the effective
interest method. Interest expense not capitalized as capital cost is recognized in

profit or loss, and is included in other revenues and expenses.

~24~
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{(d) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligation has
been discharged or cancelled, or has expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of a financial liability removed and the consideration paid
(including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized

in profit or loss, and is included in other gains and losses.

(e) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

The Group presents financial assets and liabilities on a net basis when the
Group has the legally enforceable rights to offset, and intends to settle such
financial assets and liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the

liabilities simultaneously.,

C. Derntvative financial instruments, including hedge accounting

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and
interest rate fluctuation exposures. Derivatives are recognized initially at fair value
and attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred,
Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and
changes therein are recognized in profit or loss, and are included in other gains and

losses.

When a derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, its timing of recognition
in profit or loss is determined based on the nature of the hedging relationship.
When the fair value of a derivative instrument is positive, it is classified as a
financial asset, and when the fair value is negative, it is classified as a financial
liability. |

The Group designates its hedging instrument, including derivatives, embedded
derivatives, and non-derivative instrument for a hedge of a foreign currency risk, as
cash flow hedge.

On initial designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument, the Group formally
documents the relationship between the hedging instrument and hedged item,
including the risk management objectives and strategy in undertaking the hedge
transaction and the hedged risk, and whether the hedging instrument is expected to
be highly effective in offsetting the changes in the fair value or cash flows of the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

~25~
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When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of
changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in other comprehensive
income and presented in other equity—effective portion of cash flow hedge gain
(loss). Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is

recognized immediately in profit or loss, and is included in other gains and losses.

When the hedged item is recognized in profit or loss, the amount accumulated in
equity and retained in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss in
the same period or periods during which the hedged item affects profit or loss, and
it is presented in the same accounting caption with the hedged item recognized in
the statement of comprehensive income. However, when the expected hedged
trading are recognized as non-financial assets or liabilities, the amount accumulated
in the equity and the retained in other comprehensive income recognized as “other
equity —gains (losses) on effective portion of cash flow hedges™ will be reclassified

as non-financial assets or liabilities measured at cost from other equity.

(8) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost shall
comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition, and borrowings. Net realizable
value is the balance that estimates the selling price, less, estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs of selling. The measurement of net realizable
value is as follows:

(a) Land held for development: the net realizable value is the replacement cost or
estimated price (based on the market condition), less, the estimated selling
expenses at the end of the period.

(b) Building construction in progress: the net realizable value is the estimated price
(based on the market condition), less, the estimated costs of completion and
selling expenses at the end of the period. ,

(c) Real estate held for sale: the net realizable value is the estimated price (based on
the market condition), less, the estimated selling expenses at the end of the
period.



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

(9) Construction contracts

Construction contracts in progress represent the gross unbilled amount expected to be
collected from customers for contract work performed to date. It is measured at cost,
plus, profit recognized to date, less, progress billings and recognized losses. Cost
includes all expenditure related directly to specific projects and an allocation of fixed
and variable overheads incurred in the Group’s contract activities based on normal
operating capacity.

Construction contracts in progress is presented as construction contract receivable for
contract work in the statements of financial position for all contracts in which costs
incurred, plus, recognized profits exceed progress billings. If progress billings exceed
costs incurred, plus, recognized profits, then the difference is presented as amount due
to customers for construction contract payable in the statement of financial position.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected loss shall be recognized immediately. In future, when estimating the
reduction of annual losses, the reduced losses will be recoverable and stated as annual
profit.

(10) Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not
control, over the financial and operating policies. Significant influence is presumed to
exist when the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting power of another
entity.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized
initially at cost. The cost of the investment includes transaction costs. The carrying
amount of the investment in associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisition,

less, any accumulated impairment losses.

The consolidated financial reports include the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of equity-accounted investees, after adjustments to align
the accounting policies with those of the Group, from the date that significant influence

commences until the date that significant influence ceases.
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Unrealized profits resulting from the transactions between the Group and an associate
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate. Unrealized losses
on transactions with associates are eliminated in the same way, except to the extent that

the underlying asset is impaired.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in associates, the carrying amount
of the investment, including any long-term interests that form part thereof, is reduced
to zero, and the recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that
the Group has an obligation or has made payments on behalf of the investee.

(11) Interests in Joint Ventures

A jointly controlied entity is an entity which is established as the result of a contractual
arrangement between the Group and other ventures to jointly control its financial and
operating policies. Consensus for all decisions must be obtained from the ventures. The
Group uses the equity method to account for a jointly controlled entity.

(12) Investment property

Investment plrbperty is the property held either to earn rental income or for capital
appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Investment
property is measured at cost on initial recognition and subsequently measurement with
any change therein recognized in profit or loss. After initial recognitioﬁ, the calculation
of depreciation expense including depreciation method, useful life and residual value
are pursuant to property, plant and equipment. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property. The cost of self-
constructed investment property includes the cost of raw materials and direct labor, and
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the investment property to a working
condition for its intended use and capitalized borrowing costs.

When the use of an investment property changes such that it is reclassified as property,
plant and equipment, its carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes its cost

for subsequent accounting.
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(13) Property, plant and equipment

(a) Recognition and measurement

(b)

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less, accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributed to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of a self-constructed asset
comprises material, labor, any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, and any borrowing
cost that eligible for capitalization. Cost also includes transfers from equity of any
gain or loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of
property, plant and equipment. The cost of the software is capitalized as part of the
property, plant and equipment if the purchase of the software is necessary for the
property, plant and equipment to be capable of operating.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant
in relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated with a separate
depreciation or depreciation method.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and
equipment shall be determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds,
if any, and the carrying amount of the item, and it shall be recognized as other

gains and losses.
Reclassification to investment property

The property is reclassified to investment property at its carrying amount when the
use of the property changes from owner-occupied to investment property.

(c) Subsequent cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the amount can
be reliably measured. The carrying amount of those parts that are replaced is

derecognized. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.
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(d) Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual
amount, and it shall be allocated with the direct method over its useful life. Each
significant item of property, plant and equipment shall be evaluated and
depreciated separately if it possesses a different useful life. The depreciation
charged for each period shall be recognized in profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of a leased asset is allocated to each accounting period
during the period of expected use on a systematic basis consistent with the

depreciation policy the lessee adopts for depreciable assets that are owned.
Land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years of significant
items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 4-60 years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Transportation equipment 2-9 years
Office and other equipment 3-8 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each
reporting date. If expectation differs from the previous estimate, the change is

accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.
(14) Leases

(a) Lessor

Lease income from operating lease is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognized as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease
income. Incentives granted to the lessee to enter into the operating lease are
spread over the lease term on a straight-line basis so that the lease income

received is reduced accordingly.
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Contingent rents are recognized as income in the period when the lease
adjustments are confirmed.

(b) Lessee

Payments made under operating lease (excluding insurance and maintenance
expenses) are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease. Lease incentives received by the lessor to enter into the operating lease
are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the
Jease.

Contingent rent is recognized as expense in the period when the lease adjustments
are confirmed.

(15) Intangible Assets

(a) Goodwill
(1) Initial recognition

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is included in the investments

accounted for using the equity method.
(2) Subsequent measurement

Goodwill is measured at cost, less, accumulated impairment losses. The
carrying amount of the investments in associates includes goodwill. The
impairment losses on investments would not be allocated to goodwill or any
other assets.

(b) Service Concession Agreements

The Group shall recognize an intangible asset arising from service concession
agreements when the Group has a right to charge from the public using the
infrastructure. The intangible assets resulted from providing further construction
receivable from construction or upgrade service in accordance with the service
concession agreements are measured at the fair value on initial recognition.
Subsequently, intangible assets are measured at cost, including those borrowing
costs that are eligible for capitalization, less, accumulated amortization and any
accumulated impairment losses. |
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(c) Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets are measured at cost, less, accumulated amortization and

any accumulated impairment losses.
(d) Amortization

The amortized amount of intangible assets with definite lives is determined after
deducting its residual value.

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill and intangible
asset with indefinite life, from the date that they are available for use. For the
estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years of significant item

of intangible assets are as follows:
Service Concession Agreements 35 years

The useful life of intangible assets from service concession agreements is from
the date the Group has a right to charge from the public using the infrastructure
until the end of service concession agreements. Amortization methods, useful
lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
need.

The intangible asset with indefinite life is amortized, but shall be tested for
impairment at least annually. In addition, it shall be reviewed each period to
determine whether events and circumstances continue to support an indefinite
useful life for that asset. Any changes shall be accounted for as changes in
accounting estimates.

(16) Impairment — Non-derivative financial assets

The Group measures whether impairment occurred in non-derivative financial assets
for impairment (except for inventories, assets arising from construction contracts,
deferred tax assets and assets arising from employee benefits) at every reporting date,
and estimates its recoverable amount.

If it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount (fair value, less, cost to sell
and value in use) for the individual asset, then the Group will have to determine the
recoverable amount for the asset's cash-generating unit (CGU).
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The recoverable amount for an individual asset or a cash-generating unit is the
higher of its fair value, less, costs to sell and its value in use. If, and only if, the
recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an
impairment loss. An impairment loss shall be recognized immediately in profit or
loss.

The Group assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication
that an impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of that asset is estimated.

An impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill is
reversed if, and only if, there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. In this
case, the carrying amount of the asset shall be increased to its recoverable amount by

reversing a previously recognized impairment loss.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amowunt does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of

depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Notwithstanding whether indicators exist, intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives and those not yet in use are required to be tested at least annually. Impairment

loss is recognized if the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount.
(17) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.
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(a) Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying constructions are
completed. The provision is based on historical warranty data and a weighting of
all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

(b) After-sales service

A provision for warranties of After-sales service is recognized when products are
sold or services are provided. The provision is based on historical warranty data
with a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

(18) Revenue
(a) Sale of real estate

Based on IFRS 15° Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, the contracts of
building construction in progress with customers are within the scope of IFRS 11
‘Construction Contracts’ or IFRS 18 ‘Revenue’.

IFRS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ is applied when the customers could decide the
main structure of the building before construction or could change the main
structure of the building during the period of its construction; IFRS 18 ‘Revenue’
is applied when the customers could change the minor structure or have a limited
ability to affect the basic structural design.

Taken net of returns, trade discounts, and volume rebates into consideration,
revenue is measured by the received or receivable amounts at fair value. Revenue
is recognized when persuasive evidence exists, usually in the form of executed
sales agreements, wherein, the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the customers, and the recovery of the consideration is
probable; the associated costs and possible returns of goods can be estimated
reliably; the management cannot have any control over the goods, and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably. If it is probable that discounts will be
granted and the amount can be measured reliably, then the discount is recognized
as a reduction of revenue as the sales are recognized.

The timing of transference of risks and rewards depend on the individual terms of
the sales agreements. For sales of timber of real estate, transference usually occur
upon transferring the significant risks and the sales revenue of real estate would
occur upon transferring the significant risks of ownership rewards of real estate to
the counterparty.
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(b) Construction contract

Contract revenue includes the initial amount on the contract, plus, any changes
under construction, claims and incentive payments, to the extent that it is
probable that they will result in revenue and can be measured reliably. As soon
as the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, contract
revenue 1s recognized in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of
the contract. Contract costs would be recognized as assets in the recoverable
range if the further contract activities occur.

The stage of completion assessed by reference to the proportion that confract
costs incurred for work performed to date account for the estimated total contract
costs. When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably,
contract revenue is recognized only to the extent of contract costs incurred that
are likely to be recoverable. An expected loss on a contract is recognized
immediately in profit or loss. '

{c) Rental income

Rental income received from investment property shall be recognized on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease incentives given shall be regarded as
part of the rental income and recognized as reduction of rental income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. The revenue from the conversion of
investment property shall be recognized as “rental income™ under non-operating

income and expenses.
(d) Service Concession Agreements

Revenue from construction or service upgraded in accordance with the service
concession agreements is recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of
the contract activity, same as the accounting policy of contract revenue.
Operating or service revenue is recognized during the period of services provided
by the Group. The amounts received or receivable shall be allocated by reference
of the relative fair values of services delivered when the Group provides two or

more kinds of services.
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(19) Employee benefits

(2) Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during

which services are rendered by employees.

(b) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any
unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted
from the aforesaid discounted present value. The discount rate is the yield at the
reporting date on government bonds that have maturity dates approximating the
terms of the Group’s obligations and that are denominated in the same currency

in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected
unit credit method. When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the
recognized asset is limited to the total of any unrecognized past service costs and
the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds
from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. In order to
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any
minimum funding requirements that apply to amy plan in the Group. An
economic benefit is available to the Group if it is realizable during the life of the

plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit
relating to past service by employees is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. To the extent
that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognized immediately in

profit or loss.

All actuarial gains and losses arising subsequently from defined benefit plans are

recognized in other comprehensive income.,
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The Group recognizes gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a
defined benefit plan when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss
on curtailment comprises any resulting change in the fair value of plan assets,
any change in the present value of defined benefit obligation and any related
actuarial gains or losses and past service cost that had not previously been

recognized.

{c) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis

and are expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee,
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(20) Income Taxes

Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for
expenses related to business combinations or recognized directly in equity or other
comprehensive income, all current and deferred taxes shall be recognized in profit or

loss.

Current taxes include tax payables and tax deduction receivables on taxable gains
(losses) for the year calculated using the statutory tax rate on the reporting date or the
actual legislative tax rate, as well as tax adjustments related to prior years.

Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases.
Deferred taxes shall not be recognized for the below exceptions:

(a) Assets and liabilities that are initially recognized but are not related to the
business combination and have no effect on net income or taxable gains (losses)
during the fransaction.

(b) Temporary differences arising from equity investments in subsidiaries or joint
ventures where there is a high probability that such temporary differences will not

reverse,
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(¢) Initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following
criteria are met:

(a) The entity has the legal right to settle tax assets and liabilities on a net basis; and
(b) The taxing of deferred tax assets and liabilities fulfill one of the below scenarios:
i. levied by the same taxing authority; or

ii. levied by different taxing authorities, but where each such authority intends to
settle tax assets and liabilities (where such amounts are significant) on a net
basis every year of the period of expected asset realization or debt liquidation,
or where the timing of asset realization and debt liquidation is matched.

A deferred tax asset should be recognized for the carry-forward of unused tax losses,
unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax
losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Such unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differences
shall also be re-evaluated every year on the financial reporting date, and adjusted
based on the probability that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

(21) Earnings per share

Disclosures are made of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Group. The basic earnings per share are calculated based on
the profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the Group divided by
weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding. The diluted earnings per
share are calculated based on the profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders of
the Group, divided by weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding
after adjustment for the effects of all potential dilutive ordinary shares, such as
convertible notes and employee stock options.
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The Group’s potential dilutive ordinary shares include bonuses to employees.
(22) Operating Segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business
activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues
and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the Group). The
segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the Group’s chief operating
decision maker to make decisions pertaining to the allocation of the resources to the
segment and to assess its performance. In addition, discrete financial information is

available from the interval reporting system.

5. MAJOR SOURCES OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ASSUMPTIONS,
JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amount
ofassets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The management will continually review the estimates and basic assumptions. Changes in
accounting estimates will be recognized in the period of change and the future period of
their impact.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:

(1) Note 6 (8), Classification of investment property
(2) Note 6 (14), Lease classification

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in a material adjustment within the next year is included in the following notes:

(1) Note 6 (4), Completion percentage of the construction contracts and the estimation of
onerous contracts

(2) Note 6 (16), Measurement of defined benefit obligations
(3) Note 6 (13), Provisions
(4) Note 6 (17), Realization of deferred tax assets
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6. EXPLANATIONS TO SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and cash equivalents
2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Cash ' h 19,831 17,996
Cash in banks 1,088,236 990,893
Cash equivalents 26,948 435,330
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,135,015 1,444,219

Refer to Note 6(23) for the fair value senéitivity analysis and interest rate risk of the
financial assets and labilities of the Group.

(2) Financial assets

(a) The components of financial assets were as follows:
2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Current:
Financial assets at fair value through profit orloss  § - 55
" Current derivative financial assets for hedging 24,303 66,153
Available-for-sale financial assets
Stocks of unlisted companies 7,241,065 7,241,065
Adjustments of available-for-sale financial assets (2,002,671) (3,148,172)

Accumulated impairment, current available-for-sale  (2,259,009) -
financial assets

Subtotal 2,979,385 4,092,893

Total $ 3,003,688 4,159,101
Non-current:

Stocks of unlisted companies $ 582,163 582,163

Adjustments of available-for-sale financial assets 740,025 757,742

$ 1,322,188 1,339,905

Non-current financial assets measured at cost
Available for sale financial assets

Stocks of unlisted companies $ - 14,500
Less: Accumulated impairment - (1,290)
Total ) - 13,210
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(®)

The Group invests in domestic unlisted stock which considers being the permanent
impairment loss for the continually declining of the market value. Because of the
declining market value, the Group recognized an impairment loss amounting to
$2,259,009 thousand on December 31, 2014. Please refer to Note 6(21).

The Group liquidates their non-current financial assets measured at cost in 2014
The Group was given $14,500 thousand as refund in 2014,

The aforementioned financial assets measured at cost held by the Group are
measured at cost, less, impairment at each reporting date given the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is large and the probability for each estimate cannot
be reasonably determined; therefore, the Group management had determined that
the fair value cannot be measured reliably.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the aforesaid financial assets were not pledged
as collateral.

Sensitive analysis — the risk of equity price

_ If the equity price changes, and if it is on the same basis for both years and

()

assumes that all other variables remain the same, the impact on other
comprehensive income will be as follows:

2014 2013
Equity price at After-tax other After-tax other
reporting date comprehensive income comprehensive income
Increase 1% S 43,016 54,328
Decrease 1% $ (43,016) (54,328)

Foreign equity investments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain foreign exchange
risk the Group is exposed to arising from the payment of facilities where the
Group is expected to pay the facilities from foreign counfries for some
constructions. Since the estimated risk is significant, the Group holds the
derivative financial instruments for hedging purposes,

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the items hedged and the hedge instrument
the Group held are as follows:

Hedge instrument

designated to be hedge and Expected Expected
Hedge fair value Cash Income
_ Item Hedged instrument 2014.12.31 2013.12.31 fiow Pertod Period
Expected Foreign Foreign deposits $ 6,379 66,153  2014~2016 2014~2016
liabilities
Expected Foreign Change in valueof  § 17,924 - 2014~2016 2014~2016
liabilities Foreign currency
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(d) Other

The Group holds Preferred A and C shares of Taiwan High Speed Rail
Corporation (THSRC). (Preferred C4, C5 and C8 shares are included in Preferred
C shares.) Based on the regulations of these preferred shares, all the creditors and
the Group who have the preferred shares have the right to receive the financial
assets from THSRC regardless of its condition without needing to have any
sufficient funds or earnings, or restrictions by law. Therefore, the Group’s
managerial level regards these preferred shares as debts of THSRC.

In accordance with Article 232-1 of the Taiwan Company Act, THSRC claimed
that it has the right to decline the demand of the creditors and the Group for the
payment of the preferred dividends and interests. Therefore, the creditors and the
Group brought filed lawsuits against THSRC in 2014. However, not all of the
charges brought against THSRC succeeded.

" The judge ruled in favor of THSRC in the first and second verdicts which were
decided on May 6, 2014, December 10, 2014, and January 20, 2015. Hence, the
Group has appealed to the higher court.

As for the preferred stocks at their maturity and its interest, the Group has also
filed a lawsuit on it. Currently, the case is still in judiciary proceeding. The Group
claimed to redeem the Preferred C4 and C8 stocks and Shi-Lin District Court
ruled that THSRC shall pay the Group the amount of $391,065 thousand, and the
interests will be accrued from the day after the Group has received the documents
until the settlement day. However, the Group disagreed with the calculation of the
interests, and therefore, it made an appeal to the High Court regarding this matter
in December, 2014.

As of December 31, 2014, according to the issuance conditions of Taiwan High
Speed Rail Preferred Shares, the accumulated preferred dividends and interests
receivable from THSRC amounted to $1,319,268 thousand, and the preferred
shares amounted to $3,384,315 thousand.
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Accounts receivable, net

2014.12,31 2013.12.31

Notes receivable from operating activities $ 149,123 158,336

Accounts receivable 6,859,632 7,286,342

Other receivables 643,279 573,151
Less: Allowance for bad debts (142,715) -

7,509,319 8,017,829

Current $ 3,987,705 4,673,664

Non-current 3,521,614 3,344,165

$ 7,509,319 8,017,829

The past due but not impaired notes receivable, accounts receivable and other

receivable aging analysis of the Group were as follows:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Past due over one year $ 108,845 242,470

Movements of allowance for doﬁbtful receivables for the year ended December 31,

2014 were as follows:

Impairment loss Impairment loss

of individual of integrated
assessment assessment Total
Beginning balance $ - - -
Impairment loss - 142,715 - 142,715
Ending balance $ 142,715 - 142,715

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group’s parts of receivables were pledged as
collateral. Please refer to Note 8.

Construction contract

Construction contract revenue of the Group has been determined based on the
percentage-of-completion method (i.e. the proportion that contract costs incurred for
work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs). Any expected
excess of the total contract costs over the total contract revenue for the contract is

immediately recognized as cost.

~d3~
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For the year ended December 31

2014 2013
Construction revenue recognized in current profit $ 16,003,087 15,673,845
or loss
2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Accumulated costs incurred (including contract ~ § 76,225,998 60,026,466
costs that relate to future activity on the
confract)
Add: Accumulated losses recognized arising from (1,017,163) (1,847,927)
the construction
Accumulated costs and profit recognized (less 75,208,833 58,178,539
losses recognized)
Less: Progress billings 72,802,191 56,116,942
Amount due from customers for confract work—  § 2,406,644 2,061,597
presented as an asset
Include:
Construction contracts receivable $ 3,629,938 3,146,178
Construction contracts payable (1,223,294) (1,084,581)
2,406,644 2,061,597
Advance received S 2,842,644 1,865,373
Retention payable from construction contract h 1,917,482 1,463,306
(5) Inventory
2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Construction
Material on hand $ 366,569 262,998
Real estate
Real estate held for sale $ 2,140,477 598,631
Land held for development 5,053,613 12,379,389
Building Construction in progress 12,233,336 6,860,255
Prepayment for land 82,274 211,316
Subtotal 19,509,700 20,049,591
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (104,362) (117,197)
$ 19,771,907 20,195,392

~ 44~
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For the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the cost of inventory recognized as
cost of sales and selling expenses were $18,138,447 thousand and $16,034,508
thousand, respectively, There were no factors that caused the net realized value to be
lower than the cost. Therefore, it resulted to an increase in the net realized value and a
decrease in recognizing the cost of sales amounting to $12,835 thousand for the year

ended 2014. Inventory write-downs and reversal were not recognized in 2013.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, capitalizing interest costs were as

follows:

2014 2013
Interest costs $ 354,817 367,406
Capitalized interests $ 127,220 39,912
Capitalization interest rate 1.80% 1.76%

Please refer to Note 8 for information about inventory collateral.
Investments accounted for using equity method

Equity-accounted investees of the Group as at the reporting date were as follows:
2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Associates $ 3,146,998 2,745,726
Jointly controlled entities ‘ (343,318) 49,546
2,803,680 2,795,272
Add: Credit balance of investments accounted in 493,286 -
jointly controlled entity for using equity
method
h) 3,296,966 2,795,272

(a) Associates

In 2014 and 2013, the Group’s shares of profits of associates accounted for using
equity method were as follows:

2014 2013
The Group’s share of profits of the associates $ 239,495 374,358
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Financial information not adjusted according to the rate of Group’s ownership for

the investment in associates was summarized as follows:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Total Assets $ 6,453,740 9,286,545
Total Liabilities $ 6,309 3,151,952
2014 2013
Revenue $ 527,608 10,707,273
Net Income $ 526,710 1,893,478
(b) Joint controlled entities

Financial information for the investment in associates was summatized as

follows:

The percentages of ownership were not adjusted as the joint percentage and

actual distributable percentages of the Group.
Ownership Current  Non-current Current Non-current

Losses

The Group does not have any contingent liabilities that were incurred in

relation to its interests in the joint ventures; nor does it incur any contingent

% assets assets liabilities liabilities Income
2014.12.31
4070C 50.00% § 67,855 - 107,021 - 197,417 138,296
3110D 70.00% 371,668 403 251,980 - 140,739 88,688
4120P 45.00% 415,604 64,291 312,633 61,070 370,042 358,949
6061E 64.103% 17,344 668 101,493 - 4,147) (4,088)
6090D 41.00% 179,282 2,549 181,832 - 61,770 61,770
61108 49.00% 1,984,844 - 2,189,969 - 682,925 714,116
6120M 80.00% 381,646 - 366,633 - 169,141 162,224
6120D 70.00% 990,591 4,227 1,001,298 305,229 359,287 859,175
MEGA 45.00% 513,546 - 502,919 - 156 3,039
2013.12.31

4070C 50.00% § 175,827 82,727 176,842 - 411,337 410,063
3110D 70.00% 525,102 491 372,553 - 574,808 515,346
4120P 45.00% 391,211 28,111 350,025 25,143 169,474 164,394
6061E 64.103% 28,076 730 109,173 - 4,860 8,146
6090D 41.00% 102,980 2,952 105,932 - 53,769 53,769

61101 49.00% 189,264 - 351,799 - 487,510 592,155
6120M 80.00% 23,442 - 16,104 - 144,120 138,552
6120D 70.00% 1,748,906 5,082 1,747,198 - 465,655 411,399
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liabilities together with the other ventures or on its own. In addition, the Group

does not have any obligation to bear any liabilities incurred by other ventures.

The Group does not have any capital commitments in relation to its interest in

joint ventures or its share in the capital commitments that have been incurred

jointly with other ventures or its share of the capital commitments of the joint

ventures themselves.

(¢) Guarantee

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the investments accounted for using equity

method were not pledged as collateral.

(7) Property, plant and equipment

Movements of the cost, depreciation, and impairment of property, plant and equipment

of the Group for the years 2014 and 2013, were as follows:

Machinery and Transportation Computer Furniture and
Land Buildings equipment equipment equipment  office equipment Total
Cost or deemed cost: :

Balance, January 1, 2014 $ 1,150,082 485,655 1,646,847 205,200 78,738 143,527 3,710,049
Additions - - 463,952 20,808 11,969 1,643 498,372
Disposals - - (83,694) (13,120) {15,313) (1,816} {113,945)
Reclassification 114,870 69,439 144,125 737 2,176 14,535 345,882
Effect of movements in - - 47,549 851 1,162 9,411 58,973

exchange rates
Balance, December 31,2014 § 1,264,952 555,094 2,218,779 214,476 78,730 167,300 4,499,331
Balance, January 1, 2013 $ 1,150,082 482,419 1,731,870 208,073 63,295 136,448 3,772,187
Additions 7 - 5,873 121,246 16,287 18,946 16,041 178,393
Disposals - (2,637) (86,547} (17.026) (2,633) (1,926) (110,769}
Reclassification - - 25,031 - 972 1,830 27.833
Effect of movements in ‘ - - (144,753} (2,134) (842) (8,8606) (156,595)

exchange rates
Batance, December 31,2013 § 1,150,082 485,655 1,646,847 205,200 79,738 143,527 3,711,049

Depreciation and impairment

loss:
Balance, January 1, 2014 5 - 128,990 1,076,489 137,514 56,203 122,473 1,524,669
Depreciation - 14,295 238,484 22,568 12,821 15,154 303,322
Reclassification - 13,352 - - - - 13,352
Disposals - - (81,487 (11,080} (15,273) {1,816) (109,658)
Effect of movements in - - 28,902 628 631 1,208 31,369

exchange rates
Balance, December 31,2014 § - 156,637 1,262,388 149,630 57,380 137,019 1,763.054
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Machinery and Transportation Computer Furniture and
Land Buildings équipment equipment equipment  office equipment Total
Balance, January 1, 2013 3 19,523 118,987 971,497 123,736 53,246 120,674 1,407,663
Depreciation - 12,640 254,340 24,284 32,317 20,830 344411
Reversal of impairment loss (19,523) - (19,523)
Disposals - (2,637} (54,793) (9.388) (2,603) (1,829} (71,250)
Effect of movements in - - (94,555) (1,118) (23,757 (17,202} (136,632)
exchange rates
Balance, December 31, 2013 S - 128,990 1,076,489 137,514 59,203 122,473 1,524,669
Carrying amount: ‘
Balance, December 31,2014 5§ 1,264,952 398,457 956,391 64,846 21,350 30,281 2,736,277
Balance, December 31,2013 § 1,150,082 356,665 570,358 67,686 20,355 21,054 2,186,380

()

As of December 31, 2012, the accumulated impairment was $19,523 thousand.

However, the accumulated impairment was reversed during 2013 since the fair value

of the land based on the independent appraisal report was higher than the cost.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the properties were pledged as collateral, please

refer to Note 8.

Please refer to Note 6(21) for details of the gain and loss on disposal of property, plant

and equipment.

Investment property

Cost or deemed cost:

Balance, at January 1, 2014
Reclassification

Balance, at December 31, 2014
Balance, at January 1, 2013
Balance, at December 31, 2013
Depreciation and impairment losses :
Balance, at January 1, 2014
Depreciation

Reclassification

Balance, at December 31, 2014

Land and

improvements Buildings Total
§ 9,963,932 2,173,763 12,137,695
(505,651) (161,712) (667,363)
$ 9,458,281 2,012,051 11,470,332
$ 9,963,932 2,173,763 12,137,695
$ 9,963,932 2,173,763 12,137,695
$ 501,205 432,426 933,631
- 38,197 38,197
- (37,777) (37,777)
b 501,205 432,846 934,051

~d8~
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Land and
improvements Buildings Total

Balance, at January 1, 2013 $ 501,205 391,081 892,286
Depreciation - 41,345 41,345
Balance, at December 31, 2013 h 501,205 432,426 933,631
Carrying amounts:

Balance, at December 31, 2014 $ 8,957,076 1,579,205 10,536,281
Balance at, December 31, 2013 S 9,462,727 1,741,337 11,204,064
Fair value:

Balance, at December 31, 2014 $ 14,057,954
Balance, at December 31, 2013 $ 13,337,333

The Group defines investment property based the classification of assets. Investment
property is a kind of property held for the purposes of earning rentals or capital
appreciation, or for both. Hence, the Group considers if the main cash flow generated
by a property can be independent of other assets held by the Group. Part of properties
held by the: Group 1s for earning rentals or capital appreciation purpose, and another
part is for management purpose. If each part of investment properties can be sold
independently, the Group shall account each part independently. If each part cannot be
sold independently, only in the event that the part being held for management purpose
is not important, the property is deemed as an investment property.

Investment property comprises a2 number of commercial properties that are leased to
third parties. Refer to Note 6(14) for detail information (include rental revenue and
other direct operating expenses).The investment property is based on a valuation by an

independent evaluator. The valuation of property is assessed under market vahie.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the aforesaid investment properties were pledged
as collateral; please refer to Note 8.
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(9) Intangible assets

The costs of intangible assets, amortization, and impairment loss of the Group for the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, were as follows:

Service
Concession
Agreements
Cost or deemed cost:
Balance, at January 1, 2014 $ 433,868
Additions 75,751
Balance, at December 31, 2014 _ 5 509,619
Balance, at January 1, 2013 $ 385,753
Additions 48,115
Balance, at December 31, 2013 $ 433,868
Amortization and impairment loss:
Balance, at January 1, 2014 $ 46,381
Amortization 14,668
Balance, at December 31, 2014 $ 61,049
Balance, at January 1, 2013 $ 33,534
Amortization 12,847
Balance, at December 31, 2013 S 46,381
Carrying amount:
Balance, at December 31, 2014 $ 448,570
Balance, at December 31, 2013 $ 387,487

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were no significant reversal, disposals,
and impairment.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the intangible assets were pledged as
collateral; please refer to Note 8.
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(10) Short-termm Notes and Bills Payable

2014.12.31
Guarantee or Acceptance Agency Interest Rate Range Amount
Bills payable financial institutions 1.301% $ 100,000
2013.12.31
Guarantee or Acceptance Agency Annual interest rate Amount
Bills payable financial institutions 0.822%~1.43% $ 1,550,000

For details of the related assets pledged as collateral, please refer to Note 8.

(11) Short -term Borrowings

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Unsecured loans $ 364,812 3,279,086
Secured loans 6,991,224 7,518,424
$§ 7,356,036 10,797,510
Unused credit limit § 20433875 17,030,513
Annual interest rate 1.18%~2.35% 1.15%~2.7%

For details of the related assets pledged as collateral, please refer to Note 8.

(12) Long term borrowings

2014.12.31
Matured

Currency Interest Rate Range Period Amount
Unsecured loans TWD 1.0306%~2.32% 2015~2018 § 2,200,000
UsDh 1.0306%~1.0429% 2015 221,550
Secured loans TWD 1.5243%~2.1797%  2015~2025 9,925,291
12,346,841
Less: current portion (1,207,501)
Total § 11,139,340
Unused credit limit ‘ $ 391,000
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2013.12.31
Matured

Currency Interest Rate Range Period " Amount
Unsecured loans TWD 1.0544%~2.37% 2014~2015 § 1,337,085
UsSDh 1.0306%~1.0429% 2015 221,550
Secured loans TWD 1.4545%~2.1987%  2014~2025 9,970,000
11,528,635
Less: current portion (333,834)
Total s 11,194,801
Unused credit limit b 1,186,000

i.

il.

iil.

For details of the related assets pledged as collateral, please refer to Note 8.

The loan agreement requires Continental Engineering Corp. to maintain certain
financial ratios: debt-to-equity ratio<150% (derestricted in 2014), inierest
coverage ratio>5(derestricted in 2014), current ratio>100%, financial debt-to-
equity ratio<100%, long term liability and equity conformity ratio>100%, fixed
long term conformity ratio<100%. As of December 31, 2014, Continental

Engineering Corp. did not violate any terms in the loan agreement.

The loan agreement requires Hsin-Dar Environment Engineering Co., Ltd to
maintain certain financial ratios: debt ratio =250%, and net worth> 250 million.
As of December 31, 2014, Hsin-Dar Environment Engineering Co. did not

violate any terms in the loan agreement.

iv. The loan agreement requires North Shore Corp. to maintain certain financial

ratios:

Financial ratio 2010~2016 2017~2023
Debt ratio = 230% 150%
Financial ratio 2012~2023

Liquidity ratio= 1

As of December 31, 2014, North Shore Corp. did not violate any terms in the loan

agreement.
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{13) Provision
After-sales

Warranties service Total
Balance, at January 1, 2014 $ 141,99 415,558 557,554
Provision made during the year 15,011 11,490 26,501
Provision used during the year (11,339) (2,393) (13,732)
Provision reversed during the year (2,368) (12,057) (14,425)
Balance, at December 31,2014 $ 143,300 412,598 555,898
Balance, at January 1, 2013 $. 167,295 1,058,992 1,226,287
Provision made during the year 14,780 4,018 18,798
Provision used during the year (16,503) (4,080) (20,583)
Provision reversed during the year (23,576) (643,372) (666,948)
Balance, at December 31, 2013 $ 141,996 415,558 557,554

The provision for warranties and after-sales service relates mainly to construction
contracts and sales premises for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. The
provision is based on estimates made from historical warranty data associated with
similar products and services. The Group expects to settle the majority of the liability

within one to five years after the construction completed.
(14) Operating leases

Please refer to Note 6(8) for operating leases of investment property. The future

minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable leases are as follows:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Less than one year $ 240,200 246,814
Between one and five years 745,710 691,099
More than five years 109,239 250,889

$ 1,095,149 . 1,188,802
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For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the rental revenue of investment
property was $267,956 thousand and $268,268 thousand, respectively.
Repair and maintenance expenses arising from investment property (recognized as

cost of rental sales were as follows:

2014 2013

Expenses that generated rental revenue $ 8,766 10,014
Expenses that not generated rental revenue 136 14

$ 8,902 10,028

(15) Advanced Receipts
2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Advance receipts from construction contract  $ 2,842,644 1,865,373
Advance receipts from real estate 4,343,688 4,073,954
Others 39,176 44,540
Total $ 7,225,508 5,983,867

The total contracts price which is associated with the above-mentioned advanced

receipts, please refer to Note 9.
(16) Employee benefits
(a) Defined benefit plan

The present value of the defined benefit obligations and fair value of plan assets
were as follows:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Present value of defined benefit obligations  § 542,676 528,734
Fair value of plan assets (162,959} (167,104)
Accrued pension liability $ 379,717 361,630

The Group established the pension fund account for the defined benefit plan in
Bank of Taiwan. The plan, under the Labor Standards Law, provides benefits
based on an employee’s length of service and average monthly salary for six-

month period prior to retirement.
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iii

Composition of plan assets

The Group allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for
Revenues, Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement
Fund, and such funds are managed by the Labor Pension Fund Supervisory
Committee. With regard to the utilization of the funds, minimum earnings in
the annual distributions on the final financial statements shall be no less than
the earnings attainable from the amounts accrued from two-year time deposits
with interest rates offered by local banks.

The Group’s Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted
to $162,885 thousand at the end of the reporting period. The information
related to the pension fund includes the asset allocation and yield of the fund.
Please refer to the website of the Bureau of Labor Fund, Ministry of Labor.

Movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations

The movements in present value of defined benefit obligations for the years
2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Defined benefit obligation, January 1 $ 528,734 546,421
Benefits paid by the plan (19,516) (18,262)
Current service costs and interest 15,545 15,771
Actuarial (gain) losses 17,913 (15,196}
Defined benefit obligation, December 31  § 542,676 528,734

Movements of defined benefit plan assets

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit plan assets for the

years 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
Years ended December 31

2014 2013
Fair value of plan assets, January 1 $ 167,104 181,948
Contributions made 7,037 1,019
Benefits paid by the plan (15,313) (18,262)
Expected return on plan assets 2,011 2,192
Contributions for employer - 131
Actuarial {gains) losses 2,120 76
Fair value of plan assets, December 31 ) 162,959 167,104
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iv Expenses recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized in profit or loss for the years 2014 and 2013, were as

follows:
2014 2013
Current service costs $ 6,975 8,014
Interest on obligation 8,570 7,757
Expected return on plan assets (2,011) (2,192)
$ 13,534 13,579
Administrative expenses $ 13,534 13,579

v Actiarial gain/losses recognized in other comprehensive income

The Group actuarial gain/losses recognized in other comprehensive income
for the years 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Cumulative amount, January 1 $. 14,544 29,816
Recognized during the period 15,793 (15,272)
Cumulative amount, December 31 $ 30,337 14,544

vi Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the measurement

date:
2014 2013
Discount rate 1.75%~1.8% 1.53%~1.8%
Expected return on plan assets 1.20% 1.20%
Long- term average adjustment rate of 2.5%~3.0% 2.5%~3.0%
salary

The expected rate of return of plan assets is based on the portfolio as a whole
and not on the sum of the returns on individual asset categories. The return is

based exclusively on historical returns, without adjustments.
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vii Historical information in experience adjustments

2014.12.31 20131231 2012.12.31 2012.1.1

Present value of the defined benefit obligation  § 542,676 528,734 546,421 . 520,159
Fair value of plan assets (162,959) (167,104) (181,948) (195,786}
Deficit (surplus) in the plan h 379,717 361,630 364,473 324,373
Experience adjustments arising on plan liabilities $ 17,913 (15,196) 27,434

Experience adjustments arising on plan assets  § (2,120) - (76) 803 -

The Group expects to pay defined contribution benefit plans amounted to
$1,289 thousand within one year, after December 31, 2014.

viii When calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligations, the
Group uses judgments and estimations to determine the actuarial assumptions,
including employee turnover rates and future salary changes, as of the financial
statement date. Any changes in the actuarial assumptions may significantly
impact the amount of the defined benefit obligations.

As of December 31, 2014, the Group’s accrued pension labilities were
$379,717 thousand. If the employee turnover rate had increased or decreased
by 1%, the Group’s accrued pension liabilities would have decreased by $3,797
thousand or increased by $3,797 thousand, respectively.

(b) Defined contribution plans

The Group allocates 6% of each employee’s monthly wages to the labor pension
personal account at the Burean of the Labor Insurance in accordance with the
provisions of the Labor Pension Act. Under this defined contribution plan, the
Group allocates a fixed amount to the Bureau of the Labor Insurance without

additional legal or constructive obligations.

The Group’s pension costs under the defined contribution method were $38,432
thousand and $35,968 thousand for the years 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Payment was made to the Bureau of Labor Insurance.

(c) Shore -term employee benefits

The Group’s short- term employee benefit plan includes the compensated
absences liability. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the compensated absences
liabilities were $17,745 thousand, $17,170 thousand, respectively.
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(17) Income Tax

(a) Income tax expense recognized in profits or losses

2014 2013
Current income tax expense
Current period $ 29,988 23,055
Prior years’ adjustment on current income tax {458) (7,714)
Additional 10% surtax on unappropriate earnings 1,049 90,369
Current land value increment tax 122,707 78,387
153,286 184,097
Deferred income tax expense
Reversal of temporary difference (2,218) 2,282
Income tax expense S 151,068 186,379
(b) Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income (expense) benefit
2014 2013
Defined benefit plan actuarial (losses) gains -~ $ 3,235 " (3,128)
(c) The reconciliation of income before tax to income tax expense (benefit) was as
follows:
2014 2013
Income before tax $  (825,208) 1,124,988
Income tax expense at domestic statutory tax rate $  (140,285) 191,246
Effect of difference tax rates on foreign countries (40,422) (2,083)
Tax-exempt income (195,707) (90,785)
Investment gain accounted for using equity method (40,705} (63,641)
Current tax loss from unrecognized deferred tax assets 31,736 (31,656)
Adjustment for prior periods {(458) (7,714)
Impairment loss on financial asset 384,032 -
Additional 10% surtax on unappropriate earnings 1,049 90,369
Current land value increment tax 122,707 78,387
Others 29,121 22,256
Total $ 151,068 186,379
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(d) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
i. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Assets:

Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the following items:
2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Deductible temporary difference $ 124,007 137,760
Taxable 1,072,200 1,106,748
§ 1,196,207 1,244,508

The R.O.C. Income Tax Act allows net losses, as assessed by the tax authorities,
to offset against taxable income over a period of ten years for local tax reporting
purposes. The temporary difference associated with the net losses was not
recognized as deferred tax assets as the Group is not expected to have enough
taxable income to offset against taxable loss in the foreseeable future.

The estimated unused loss carry-forwards of the Group and domestic
subsidiaries up to December 31, 2014 were as follows:

Years of losses Unused amount Year of expiry
The Company:
2010 (assessed) $ 104,672 2020
2011 (assessed) 1,770 2021
2012 (assessed) 2,449 2022
2013 (filed) 2,198 2023
2014 (estimated) 18 2024
Domestic subsidiaries :
2008 (assessed) $ 540,042 2018
2009 (assessed) 2,000,388 2019
2010 (assessed) 1,516,250 2020
2011 (assessed) 1,213,320 2021
2012 (assessed) 360,651 2022
2014 (estimated) 565,301 2024
$ 6,307,059

~ 5O~
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ii.Recognized Deferred Tax Assets :

Changes in the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities for 2014 and 2013
were as follows: .
Deferred tax liabilities: Others

Balance, at January 1, 2014 $ 4,431
Current tax expense 6,901
Effect of movements in exchange rates (224)
Offsetting of current deferred tax asscts of overseas Group (8,880)
Balance, at December 31, 2014 $ 2,228
Balance, at January 1, 2013 $ 2,228
Current tax expense . 2,282
Effect of movements in exchange rates (79)
Balance, at December 31, 2013 $ 4,431
Deferred tax assets:

Balance, at January 1, 2014 $ 4,994
Current tax expense 9,119
Effect of movements in exchange rates (215)
Offsetting of current deferred tax assets of overseas Group (8,880)
Balance, at December 31, 2014 S 5,018
Balance, at January 1, 2013 $ 4,994
Current tax expense -
Balance, at December 31, 2013 S 4,994

(e) The Company and subsidiaries income tax returns for the years up to 2012 have
been assessed by the tax authorities.

() Integrated income tax information was as follows:
2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Unappropriated earnings generated after 1998 $ 1,471,194 2,304,363

Balance of CHC’s imputation credit account
(ICA) : $ 240,137 108,699
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2014(Estimated) 2013(Actual)
Tax creditable ratio for the R.O.C. 8.33% 8.04%
resident shareholders

The above Integrated income tax information was based on Decree No.
10204562810 announced on October 17, 2013 by the Ministry of Finance of
- the Republic of China.

(18) Capital and reserves

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the total value of nominal authorized ordinary
shares amounted to $10,000,000 thousand. Face value of each share is $10, which
means in total there were 1,000,000 thousand ordinary shares, of which 883,216
thousand shares, and 841,158 thousand shares, respectively were issued. All issued

shares were paid up upon issuance.
(a) Ordinary shares

The Company was established on April 8, 2010, and issued shares in exchange
for CEC’s stock. The total value of ordinary shares amounted to $8,411,581
thousand and had been registered with the government.

On June 6, 2014, the annual general shareholders’ meéeting (AGM) resolved to
increase the share capital from retained earnings, divided into 50 shares,
amounting to $420,579 thousand. The increasing of the share capital has been
approved by FSC and has taken effect on July 4, 2014. The record date was
August 22, 2014, and the shares have been distributed on October 1, 2014.

(b) Capital surplus

The components of the capital surplus were as follows:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Premiums from issuance of share capital § 6,804,224 6,864,224
Changes in equity of associates and joint - 764
ventures accounted for using equity
method
$ 6,864,224 6,864,988




CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

i The Company was established on April 8, 2010, and issued shares in exchange
for CEC’s stock. The net equity of CEC’s stock in excess of par value of the
Company’s stock amounted to $7,368,919 thousand and was credited to capital
surplus. In addition, in 2011, the Company used capital surplus to distribute
cash dividends of the year 2010 amounted to $504,695 thousand.

ii In accordance with the R.O.C. Company Act amended in January 2012,
realized capital surplus can only be reclassified as share capital or distributed
as cash dividends after offsetting losses. The aforementioned capital surplus
includes share premiums and donation gains. In accordance with the Securities
Offering and Issuance Guidelines, the amount of capital surplus to be
reclassified under share capital shall not exceed 10 percent of the actual share

capital amount.
(¢) Retained earnings

According to the policies of the Company, current-périod earnings should first
be used to offset any deficit in the previous years and to pay income tax. Of the
remainder, 10 percent will be appropriated as legal reserve, and set aside or
reverse a special reserve in accordance with the law or to satisfy the business
needs of the Company. The remainder, plus, the unappropriated earnings will be
recognized as the appropriated earnings which shall be proposed by the board of
directors, and are subject to the approval of the shareholders® meeting based on

the following percentages:

a.0.5% as remuneration of directors and supervisors;

b.0.5% as employee bonuses;

¢.99% as dividends to shareholders

On each distribution, the amount of cash dividends shall be at least 20% of the
total dividends.

i Legal Reverse

In accordance with the Company Act as amended in January 2012, 10 percent
of net income after tax should be set aside as legal reserve, until it is equal to
share capital. If the Company experiences no loss for the year, the distribution
of the statutory legal reserve, either by new shares or by cash, shall be
decided at the shareholders meeting, and the distribution amount is limited to
the portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25 percent of the paid-in capital.

~6L~
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i Special Reserve

The Company applied the exemptions at the first-time adoption of IFRSs and

increased its retained carnings by $4,448,666 thousand, which resulted from

the fair value of investment property being used as the cost on initial

recognitions at the transition date, as well as the amount of $2,592,640

thousand being appropriated to special reserve according to Permit No.
1010012865, issued by the FSC on April 6, 2012. The aforementioned special

reserve may be reversed in proportion with the usage, disposal, or

reclassification of the related assets, and then, be distributed afterwards. As of

December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company recognized the special reserve
related to all IFRSs adjustments amounting to $2,493,480 thousand and

$2,592,640 thousand, respectively.

A special reserve equal to the debit balance of unrealized loss on financial

instroments in the stockholders® equity 1s appropriated from the

unappropriated retained earnings pursuant to Article No.41 of the Securities

and Exchange Act. A special reserve is initially” appropriated from current

earnings, and any deficiency resulting from it shall be appropriated from the

undistributed earnings of prior years. For the second year and the preceding

years, the increase or decrease in the balance of unrealized loss on financial

instruments in subsequent year, as shown in the statement of changes in

stockholders’ equity, is either subject to further appropriation for special

reserve, or reversed to retained earnings. On June 6, 2014 and May 30, 2013,

the Company’s AGM resolved to reverse the above special reserve of
$1,003,658 thousand and appropriated ecarnings of $288,967 thousand,

respectively.

iii Earnings distribution

Because of net loss, there was no estimation on the employee bonuses and the

remuneration for directors and supervisors temporarily.

The Company accrued and recognized the employee bonuses and the

directors’ and supervisors’ remuneration both amounting to $2,124 thousand

for the years 2013. These amounts were calculated upon 0.5% of distributable

earning as employee bonus and remuneration of the directors and supervisors,

respectively, and recognized as operating expenses in the years of 2013,
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The 2014 bonuses to employees and remuneration to directors are awaiting a
proposal by the Board of Directors and approvals at the AGM. The
differences between the accrued and the actual amounts were accounted for

profit or loss in 2015.

There was no difference between the actual distribution and the estimation
regarding the employees’ bonuses and the remuneration for directors and

supervisors amounting to $2,124 thousand in 2012.

In 2013, the differences in the retained earnings distribution between the
amount approved in the shareholders’ meeting and recognized in the financial

statements were as follows:

2013
The amount The amount recognized
approved in the in the financial
shareholders’ statements
meeting (including estimation) Differences
Employee bonus—cash .. $ 4,248 . 2,124 2,124
Directors” and supervisors’ 4,248 2,124 2,124
remuneration

Total 5 8,496 4,248 4,248

The differences between the approved amounts of the bonus to employees,
and the remuneration to directors and supervisors, and the accrual amounts
reflected in the financial statements in 2013 were regarded as changes in

estimates and has been adjusted in the profit or loss for 2014.

The earning distribution for 2013 and 2012 has been approved in the
Shareholders’ meeting on June 6, 2014 and May 30, 2013, respectively. The

relevant dividend distributions to shareholders were as follows:

2013 2012
Amount per Total Amount per Total
share Amount share Amount
Dividends distributed to
common sharehoiders:
Cash 3 0.50 420,579 0.5 420,579
Share 0.50 420,579 - -

~Gd~
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(@) Other equity interest

Other
comprehensive Other
income, before  comprehensive
tax, exchange  income, before
differences on tax, cash flow  Available-for-sale

franslation hedges investments
Balance January 1, 2014 $ (380,464) - (1,192) (2,385,189)
Exchange differences on transaction of (16,956) - -
foreign net assets
Share of other comprehensive income of 48,365 - -

jointly controlled entities accounted for
using equity method, exchange
differences on translation
Share of other comprehensive income of 174,522 - -
associate accounted for using equity
method, exchange difference on
translation
Share of net income of jointly controlled - 425 -
entities on cash flow hedges for using
equity method
Gains on hedging instruments, fair value - 18,691 -
hedges
Other comprehensive income, before tax, - - (1,131,225)
_ available-for-sale financial assets .
Adjustment on reclassification of - - 2,259,009
impairment, available-for-sale financial
assets
Share of net income of subsidiaries for - - (4,682}
using equity method
Balance at December 31, 2014 3 {174,533) 17,924 (1,262,267)

Balance at January 1, 2013 5 {266,213) (1,649) (2,863,646)
Exchange differences on transaction of (177,797) - -
foreign net assets
Share of other comprehensive income of (1,687) - -
jointly controlled entities accounted for
using equity method, exchange
differences on translation
Share of other comprehensive income of 65,
associate accounted for using equity
method, exchange difference on
translation
Share of net income of jointly controlled - (425) -
entities on cash flow hedges for using
equity method
Gains on hedging instruments, fair value - . 882 -
hedges
Other comprehensive income, before tax, - - 473,213
available-for-sale financial assets
Share of net income of subsidiaries for - - 5,244
using equity method
Balance at December 31, 2014 5 {380,464) {1,192) (2,383,189}

h
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(19) Earnings per share

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The basic earnings per share of the Company are calculated based on the profit
attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the Company amounted to $(979,878)
thousand, and $920,401 thousand for the years 2014 and 2013, respectively; they
were divided by the weighted-average numbers of 883,216 thousand ordinary
shares. The computations of the basic earnings per share were as follows:

1. Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

2014 2013
Profit (loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders ~ § {979,878) 920,401
ii Weighted average number of ordinary shares
2014 2013
Weighted average number of ordinary shares, at 883,216 883,216

December 31
Diluted earnings per share

The diluted earnings per share of the Company were not calculated based on the

account of the net loss in 2014,

The diluted earnings per share that are calculated based on the profit attributable
to the ordinary shareholders of the Company amounted to $920,401 thousand for
the year 2013; they were divided by the weighted-average numbers of 883,515
thousand shares after the adjustment for the effects of all potentially dilutive
ordinary shares for the year 2013. The computations of diluted earnings per share

were as follows:

i. Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (Diluted)

2013
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (Diluted) $ 920,401
ii Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Diluted)
2013
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Basic) 883,216
Effect of the employee bonuses 299
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Diluted) 883,515
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(20) Operating Revenue
The Group’s revenue for the years 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Construction revenue $ 16,003,087 15,673,845
Real estate revenue ‘ 4,735,616 1,821,717
Rental revenue 267,956 268,268
Other operating revenue 220,746 184,414
b 21,227,405 17,948,244

(21) Non-operating income and expenses

(a) Other income

The Group’s other income for the years 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Interest income

Cash in banks $ 17,929 38,530

Interest of guarantee 14,934 -

Others 20 29
Dividend income 88,196 88,211
Other income 229,012 41,224

: 3 350,091 167,994

For details of the Preferred Dividend, please refer to Note 6(2).

(b) Other gains and losses

The Group’s other gains and losses for the years 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Foreign exchange gains (losses) b 1,756 5,916
Loss on Financial assets and liability at fair (55) (1,637)
value through profit or loss :
Impairment loss on financial assets (2,259,009) -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and 15,319 251
equipment -
(ain on disposal of investment properties 302 -
Gain from reversal of impairment loss on - 19,523
property, plant and equipment
(Gains on write-off of accounts payable - ‘ 4,184
Others (532) {41,498)
$  (2,242,219) {13,261)
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(c¢) Financial costs

The Group’s financial costs for the years 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
2014 2013

Interest expenses
Interest expenses — bank loans ) 227,597 327,494

For details of the capitalized interests, please refer to Note 6(5).
(22) Reclassification of the other comprehensive income

The Group’s reclassification of the other comprehensive income for the years 2014
and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Available-for-sale financial assets .
Changes in available-for-sale financial $  (1,136,087) 478,457
assets at fair value
Gains on reclassification of available-for-sale 2,259,009 -
financial assets at fair value
Net changes recognized as other comprehensive § 1,122,922 478,457

income at fair value
(23) Financial instruments
(a) Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets

2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Financial assets at amortized cost $ - 55
Current derivative financial assets for hedging 24,303 66,153
Financial assets at cost - 13,210
Available-for-sale financial assets (including current and non- 4,301,573 5,432,798
current)
Loans and receivables:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,135,015 1,444,219
Notes receivable ,accounts receivable and other receivables 3,987,705 4,673,664
Guarantee deposits paid (under other current assets and 121,063 035,226
non-current assets) A
Subtotal 5,243,783 7,053,109
Total $ 9,569,659 12,565,325
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Financial liabilities

2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Short-term borrowings $ 7356,036 10,797,510
Short-term Notes and Bills Payable 100,000 1,550,000
Accounts payable 3,946,073 3,974,573
Other payables 1,064,368 977,729
Long-term borrowings (including current portion) 12,346,841 11,528,635
Guarantee deposits received 122,745 128,073
Total $§ 24,936,063 28,956,520
(b) Credit risk

i.

il.

Exposure to credit risk

The maximum credit risk exposure of the Group’s financial instruments is
equal to the carrying amount. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the
maximum exposure to credit risk was $9,569,659 thousand, and $12,565,325
thousand, respectively.

High credit risk

Clients of the Group are concentrated in the construction industry and
government entities. To minimize credit rigk, the Group reviews the financial
positions of the clients periodically and request collateral if necessary. The
Group also evaluates the collectability of receivables and provides an
allowance for doubtful accounts on a regular basis. The relevant loss on bad
debts is generally under the Group’s expectation.

(c) Liguidity risk

The followings are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including

estimated interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying Conftractual ~ Within 6 6~12 12 2-5 More than
amount cash flows months months years years 5 years
2014.12.31
Non-dertvative financial liabilities
Secured loans § 16,916,513 17,998,428 4,415,635 1,514,480 2,108,591 7,801,436 2,158,286
Unsecured loans 2,786,362 2,873,126 1,121,775 208,305 5,677 1,537,369 -
Short-term bills payable 100,000 100,000 100,000 - - - -
Accounts payable 3,946,073 3,946,073 1,889,933 14,999 206,097 1,441,164 393,880
Other payables 1,064,368 1,064,368 1,000,626 11,124 9,930 41,535 1,153
§ 24,813,318 25,981,995 8,527,969 1,748,908 2,330,295 10,821,504 2,553,319
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Carrying Contractual Within 6 6~12 1~2 2-5 More than
amount cash flows months months years years 5 years
2013.12.31
Non-derivative financial labilities
Secured loans $ 17,488,424 18,876,380 1,316,473 3,730,301 2,067,364 9,340,347 2,421,895
Unsecured loans 4,837,721 4,901,216 3,316,568 58,206 1,198,524 327,918 -
Short-term bills payable 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 - - - -
Accounts payable 3,974,573 3,974,573 2,050,711 - - 1,481,206 442,656
Other payables 977,729 977,729 895,045 41,619 508 40,557 -
$ 28,828,447 30,279,898 9,128,797 3,830,126 3,266,396 11,190,028 2,864,551

The Group is not expecting that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis

could occur significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.

(d) Currency risk

i Exposure to currency risk

The Group’s significant exposures to foreign currency risk were those from its

foreign currency denominated financial assets and liabilities as follows:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Foreign  Exchange Foreign  Exchange

currency rate TWD currency rate TWD
Financial Assets
Monetary items
USD:TWD § 43,507 31.65 1,377,006 96,188 29.8050  2,866.871
HKD:MOP 69,564 1.0300 283,821 - - -
USD:INR 926 63.3253 29,299 - - -
USD:HKD 206 7.1574 6,525 - - -
Financial Liabilities
Monetary items
JPY:INR 4,860 0.5294 2,573 191,206 0.5896 54,282
USD:INR 1,173 63.3233 72,624 8,461 31.9003 252,180

ii Sensitivity analysis

The Group’s exchange rate risk comes mainly from conversion gains and

losses of accounts measured in foreign currencies such as cash and cash

equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables, loans and borrowings,

accounts payable, other payables, etc. If the TWD, when compared with

foreign currencies, had appreciated or depreciated 1% (with other factors

remaining constant on the reporting date), profit would have increased or
decreased by $13,458 thousand and by $21,251 thousand for the years 2014

and 2013, respectively.
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(e} Interest rate analysis
Please refer to the aforementioned liquidity risk management for Group’s interest

rate exposure to its financial assets and liabilities.

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure in interest rates on
the derivative and non-derivative financial instruments on the reporting date.

For variable rate instruments, the sensitivity analysis assumes the variable rate
liabilities are outstanding for the whole year on the reporting date. The Group’s
internal management reports the increases/decreases in the interest rates and the
exposure to changes in interest rates of 1% is considered by management to be a

reasonable change of interest rate.

If the interest rate increases/decreases by 1%, the Group’s net income will
decrease/increase by $495,452 thousand and $238,762 thousand for the years 2014
and 2013, respectively, with all other variable factors remain constant. This is
mainly due to the Group’s variable rate borrowing.

(f) Fair value of financial instruments
i. Fair value and carrying amount

The Group considers the carrying amounts of its financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at amortized cost as a reasonable approximation of fair

value.

ii. The Group uses the following methods in determining the fair value of its
financial assets and liabilities:

(1) The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices. These include investments in stocks from
listed entities.

(ii) The fair value of shares that were not quoted in an active market is
estimated using the equity value. The changes in fair value recognized in the
consolidated comprehensive income statement were $(17,717) thousand and
$142,172 thousand for the years 2014 and 2013, respectively. If the equity
value is increased or decreased by 10%, assuming other variables remain
constant, the increase or decrease in the carrying amount of the shares will
be $132,219 thousand and $133,991 thousand, respectively on December 31,
2014 and 2013.
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tii. Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by the
levels in the fair value hierarchy. The different levels have been defined as

follows:

®Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
®Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or

indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

®Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable

market data (unobservable inputs).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

2014.12.31
Available-for-sale financial assets § 2,979,383 - 1,322,188 4,301,573
Derivative financial assets 24,303 - - 24,303
$ 3,003,688 - 1,322,188 4,325,876

2013.12.31
Available-for-sale financial assets $ 4,092,893 - 1,339,905 5,432,798
Financial assets measured at fair 55 - - 55

value through profit or loss

Derivative financial assets 66,153 - - 66,153
$ 4,159,101 - 1,339,905 5,499,006

There is no any transference among the fair value levels in 2014 and
2013.

(24) Financial risk management

(2} Hlustrative

The Group is exposed to the following risks due to usage of financial instruments:
i. Creditrisk

ii. Liquidity risk
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iii.

Market risk

According to the exposed risks stated above, the following notes show the
goals, policies and procedures of risk measurement and management of the

Group.

(b) Risk management framework

i. The daily operation of the Group is affected by multiple financial risks,

1.

including credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The overall risk control
policy focuses on unpredictable events in financial market and seeks reduction

of potential adverse impact on financial status and financial performance.

The Group’s finance department implements risk management in accordance
with the risk management policy approved by the Board of Directors. The
Group’s financial department works closely with internal operation department

~ to identify, assess and minimize various financial risks. The Board of Directors

has developed a risk policy which covers specific risk exposure, such as the use
of derivative financial instruments and the investment of excess liquidity.

(¢) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty

to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises

principally from the Group’s receivables from customers and investment

securities.

i. Accounts receivables and other receivables

Clients of the Group are concentrated in the construction industry and
government entities, To minimize credit risk, the Group reviews the financial
positions of the clients periodically and request collateral if necessary. The

~ Group also evaluates the collectability of receivables and provides an

allowance for doubtful accounts on a regular basis. The relevant loss on bad
debts is generally under the Group’s expectation.
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ii. Investment

The credit risk exposure in the bank deposits and other financial instruments
are measured and monitored by the Group’s finance department. Since the
Group’s transactions are with the banks, financial institutions, corporate
organization and government agencies, with good credit ratings, there are no

non-compliance issues and therefore no significant credit risk.

iii. Guarantee

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group’s guarantee for construction
contract work for other construction companies amounted to approximately
$11,15 1,487 thousand, $17,238,999 thousand, respectively.

' (d) Liquidity risk

()

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the
obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to manage liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it ali}:vays have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation

The Group’s capital and operating funds is adequate to meet demands, and there
is no related liquidity risk.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group has unused bank facilities for
$20,824,875 thousand, and $18,216,513 thousand, respectively.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange
rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Group’s income or the value
of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management
is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,

while optimizing the return.

The Group buys and sells derivatives, and also incurs financial liabilities, in order
to manage market risks. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines
set by the Board of Directors.

~T~
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1. Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk on purchases that is denominated in a
currency other than the respective functional currencies of the Group’s entities,
primarily the New Taiwan Dollars (TWD), Hong Kong Dollars (HKD), Macau
Pataca (MOP) and India Rupee (INR). The currencies used in these
transactions are denominated in TWD, EUR, JPY, USD, HK, MOP and INR.

The Group uses delivery forward exchange contracts to hedge its currency risk,
with a maturity of less than one year from the reporting date.

The interest is denominated in the currency used in the borrowings. Generally,
borrowings are denominated in currencies that match the cash flows generated

by the underlying operations of the Group, primarily the TWD and the USD.
The Group’s investments in other subsidiaries are not hedged.
ii. Interest rate risk

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, financial liabilities exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk amounted to $12,346,841 thousand, and $11,528,635
thousand, respectively. Since the Group’s long-term loans is floating-rate loans,
the effective interest rate of the long-term debt would change if the market rate

changed.
iti. Other market price risk

The equity price risk of the Group 1s derived from its investment in Taiwan
High Speed Rail Corporation and from other strategic investments. The
changes of fair value of the available-for-sale financial instruments will affect

the Group’s other comprehensive income.
(25) Capital Management

The Group meets its objectives for managing capital to safeguard the capacity to
continue to operate, t0 continue to provide a return on shareholders, interest of other
related parties and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of

capital.
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In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend

payment to the shareholders, reduce the capital for redistribution to shareholders,

issue new shares or sell assets to settle any liabiltiies.

The Group uses the debt-to-equity ratio to manage capital. This ratio is using the total
net debt and divided by the total capital. The net debt from the balance sheet are
derived from the total liabilities, less, cash and cash equivalents. The total capital and

equity include share capital, capital surplus, retained earnings, other equity and non-

controlling interest, plus, net debt.

Total liabilities

Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Net debt

Total equity

Total capital

Debt to equity ratio

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
$ 34,945,892 37,160,010
(1,135,015) (1,444,219)
33,810,877 35,715,791
19,454,667 19,654,894
$ 53,265,544 55,370,685
63.48% 64.50%

As of December 31, 2014, the Group had no changes in capital management.

(26) Non-cash transactions and investing activities

The non-cash transactions and investing activities of the Group in the years 2014 and

2013 are as follows:

Prepayments for business facilities transfer to
property, plant and equipment

Prepaid expenses transfer to property, plant and
equipment

Investment properties transfer to inventory

Investment properties transfer to properties, plant

and equipment

~T6~

2014 2013
$ (154,182 (27.833)
(7,391) .
(458,629) -
(170,959) :
$  (791,159) (27,833)
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7. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(1) Parent Group and Ultimate Controlling Party
The Group is the ultimate controlling party of the Group and its subsidiaries.
(2) Other related party transactions:
1. Construction

The information related to associate constructions is as follow:

Current
Total Contact Amount
Amount (Including Accumulated
(Before tax) estimation) Amount
2014
Other related party h 58,490 58,269 58,490
2013
Other related party $ 63,619 221 221

According to associate construction regulations, the associate construction amounts
are based on the budget of each construction, plus, reasonable revenue from the
administrative expenses. The amounts are approved by the managerial level.

ii. Other outstanding balance

The amounts of outstanding balances between the Group and related parties were as

follows:
Receivables from related parties
2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Other related party $ 6,141 -
Other receivables to related parties
, 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Joint ventures $ 8,348 -




CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

iii. Rental
(a} Rental revenue

2014 2013

Other related party $ 4,243 4,248

The Group leases the 3™ floor office of Min-sheng commercial building to other

related party. The rent is based on the nearby market value of rental, and will be
paid monthly.

iv. Loan to related parties

2014.12.31 2013.12.31

Joint ventures $ 219,857 -

The interest rate is based on average rate of the short-term borrowings from financial
institutions during this year. The borrowings are all unsecured. After assessment, no

provisions for bad debts expenses were accrued.
v. Transactions of properties

The Group purchases transportation equipment from key management amounting to
$3,280 thousand in 2014. As of 2014, the payment has been made.

The details about properties, plant and equipment please refer to Note 6(7).

vi. Endorsements and Guarantees

Subject of guarantee 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Associates Project contract guarantee (Note)  § - 6,087,512

Note: According to the contract with FIC Corp. and other Surety Companies for
American Bridge Group, the guarantee amount of the Group is limited to
USD450,000 thousand, while FIC Corp. and other Surety Companies had
provided a guairantee of USD zero, and USD204,245 thousand as of December
31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. In addition, the subsidiary had sold parts of its
shares during 2012 and Jost its controlling pbwer over American Bridge Group.
The purchaser had also promised to guarantee an amount up to the limit

mentioned above.

TR~
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vii. Other

(a) Interest revenue

Joint ventures

2014

2013

3

2,621

(b) On May 14, 2014, the Group entered into a contract about partial investment
properties with other related party amounting to $568,469 thousand (after tax)
and the gains on disposal were estimated at $90,817 thousand. As of December
31, 2014, the ownership of properties has not yet been transferred, but was
reclassified to inventory. Partial payment amounting to $341,082 thousand has
already been made, and was recognized as advance receipts.

(¢) The Group purchased farming and grazing lands, amounting 400 thousand in
2013. As of December 31, 2013, the payment had been made and the ownerships
had been transferred as well.

(3) Key Management Personnel Transaction

Key Management Personnel Compensation

- 2014

2013

Short-term employee benefits $ 110,668

123,019

The Group provides seventeen vehicles for key management personnel at a cost of

$15,441 thousand.
8. PLEDGED ASSETS

The carrying values of pledged assets are as follow:

Asset Purpose of pledge 2014.12.31  2013.12.31
Restricted deposits Construction warranty, $ 173,244 23,813
(other current assets) guarantees for contract
performance, advance payment,
payback reserve and hedge
Long-term recetvables Loan collateral 3,521,614 3,344,165
Intangible assets Loan collateral 448,570 387,487
Inventory Loan collateral 14,372,657 14,691,853
Property, plant and Loan collateral and construction 687,350 870,060
equipment warranty
Investment Property, net Loan collateral and construction 10,052,263 10,556,085
warranty
$ 29,255,698 29,873,463
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9, MAJOR COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(1) Commitments and contingencies were as follows:

(a) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the details of realty advance sales and total
sales of completed realty, and the advance receipts from these sales were listed as

below:
2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Realty advance sales and total sales of § 10,582,510 13,376,379
completed realty
Advance receipts $ 4,343,688 4,073,954

(b) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group signed a contract of purchasing the
Jand for $2,351,810 thousand, and $268,369 thousand, respectively, and $455,926
thousand, and $211,316 thousand have been paid in accordance with the contract,

respectively.

(c) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the total price of construction contract entered
by the Group and the total amount which has been collected or billed according to

the contract is listed as below:

2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Total contract amount TWD 95,293,073 76,997,480
INR 31,734,032 29,497,344
HKD 631,562 767,228
MOP 119,666 121,558
MYR 289,090 -
Accumulated billing amount 72,802,191 56,116,942

(d) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group provides the guarantees for
contract performance and construction warranties for other construction
companies, including jointly liable contracts amounting to $11,151,487 thousand,
and $17.238,999 thousand, respectively.

(e) As of December, 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group had provided a $2,680,000
thousand guarantee deposits paid regarding borrowing.
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(f) Service Concession agreements

The Group entered into a contract with New Taipei City regarding the “Sewerage
Construction Outsourcing Plan in Tamshui Area”. The primary terms of the

contract are summarized as follows:
(1) Construction and operating period:

The construction period is five years from the day following the signing of the
contract. The project will start to operate when the units are relatively
completed and the related licenses of operation have already been obtained.
Besides, there was also a need for documental permission. The total

construction and operating period is thirty five years.
(2) Authority and scope

The operational scope comprises the construction of the affiliate facilities and
the sewerage construction business in Tamshui area, as well as the

management of sewerage treatment.
(3) Construction progress
A. Sewerage treatment plant

In the first phase, the plant shall have the numbers of the unit of 28,000
CMD at the average of the day. After that, the number of units of the plant
should be no less than 55,000 CMD at the average of the day when the
operational assets are transferred to other party. The sewerage treatment

plant has to operate in the five years of construction period.
B. Sewerage system and units of pipes:

The laying of main and minor drainpipes as well as pipelines shall be
completed in fifteen years. Furthermore, the pipelines shall be completed
with the numbers of 8,400 units, 25,900 units and 31,500 units, within 5, 8
and 12 years, respectively, from the day following the signing of the
contract,
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(4) Operation:

A. The sewerage plant needs to have the approval of the International
Organization for Standardization of sewerage plant within two years after
the initial operation day, and has to be maintained within the operating

period.

B. When the pipelines have reached 50% of the first phase or 8,000 units, the
Group will have the right to charge the amortized sewage treatment
expense. If the construction progress is delayed and is not able to conform
with the said requirements within two years from the day of the initial
operation, the penalty will be $100 thousand per day. Besides, the
amortized maintenance expenses of the pipelines shall be charged at a
contractual rate from the beginning date of the operation.

(5) Supervisal

A. During the construction period, the Group’s subsidiaries shall keep more
than 50% of its ownership, and the transfer of ownership is not allowed

without permission.

B. Within the thirty-five years, the subsidiaries shall keep holding at least
25% of the capital they owned.

C. To carry out the plan and maintain the quality, the Group should afford to
pay project management expenses of no more than $175,000 thousand
over the thirty- five years. Hence, the Group has to make the payment of
$10,000 thousand each year from the day signing of the contract
commerce to the 3rd year of the operation, as well as the three years prior
to the transferring period. The payments for the remaining years will be
reduced to $5,000 thousand.

(6) Performance guarantees

A. Before entering into the contract, the Group provided the amount of
$100,000 thousand for performance guarantees. On March 3, 2007, the
former performance guarantees provided were replaced by the bank. On
November 16, 2011, time deposits pledged as collateral amounting to
$13,800 thousand had increased in guarantees.



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

B. Discharge performance guarantees:

Both the New Taipei City and the Group agreed that if there is no any
delinquency on the terms as well as the completion of the laying of the
pipelines of 19,000 and 31,500 units, the Group will recover 25% of the
guarantees for each of the aforesaid requirement. Also, in the event of the
due year, the Group will recover 50% of the guarantees when the assets
are fully transferred to other parties and the Group has to offer the
warranty provision. As of April 26, 2012 and July 9, 2014, the Water
Resources Agency (New Taipei City) consented to discharging each 25%
guarantee and returning it to the Group.

(7) Operating assets transferor
A. At the event of due year

{a) The Group should propose a plan on the transferring of its assets free of
charge three years before the due year. It should also enter into a
transfer agreement with the New Taipei City two years before the due
year.

(b) The underlying transferred assets mean that all assets and affiliated

enterprises can be used as going concern at the event of the due year.

(¢) The Group will be responsible for warranty within three years after the
transferring of the aforesaid assets, and the performance guarantees at
the 3rd phase will be kept as warrant guarantees.

B. Before the due year

(a) If the contract is terminated during the construction and operating
period, the appraiser groups chosen by both sides will appraise the

assets and make a report on it.

(b) The transferred prices will be at the lower appraisal prices and the total
cost, less, received amortized sewage treatment expenses at the day of

the termination.
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(g) The Group’s issued but unused letter credit
' 2014.12.31 2013.12.31
Issued but unused L/C $ 171,845 19,620

(2) Contingent liability:

(a) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group provided promissory notes for
contract performance, issuance of commercial paper, and construction warranty
amounting to $24,224,289 thousand, and $24,061,718 thousand, respectively.

(b) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group was provided guarantee deposits
and performance guarantees amounting to $11,222 thousand and $53,200 thousand,
respectively, by subcontractors for the Tamshui sewerage construction system.

(3) Other

(a) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group paid guarantee deposits for the joint
construction contracts with several landowners amounting to $43,268 thousand,

and $819,520 thousand, respectively. (Recognized as other current assets)

(b) The controversies over the Wu-jia to Shang- liao construction project of Kao- Nan
region construction office for the east-west expressway between the Group and
Directorate General of Highways, MOTC are the extension of the construction
period and the expense of the changing for construction. The Group has filed a
lawsuit in April 2005, and made the claim of $444,579 thousand against Kao- Nan
region construction office for the east-west expressway. In February, 2014, Taiwan
high court (Kaohsiung branch) ruled that the construction office shall pay the
amount of $243,206 thousand as compensation, which includes interests. The
Group and the construction office did not agree with the verdict of the High court -
and made an appeal to the Supreme Court. In June, 2014, the Supreme Court
turned down the second verdict and handed the case back to Taiwan high court
(Kaohsiung branch). Based on the opinion of the external lawyer, the
compensation in the third verdict will turn out to be higher than the second verdict.
However, the Group is still waiting for the final verdict. |

10. LOSS DUE TO MAJOR DISASTERS: None
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11. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: None

12. OTHER

Employee, depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses summarized as follow:

2014 2013
Operating Operating Operating | Operating
costs expenses Total costs expenses Total

Employee expenses

Salary expenses $ 1,035,541 545,715 1,581,256 886,102 471,641 1,357,743

Labor and health

Insurance expenses 62,411 31,356 93,767 06,522 23,488 90,010

Pension expenses 49,132 31,225 80,357 40,539 31,324 71,863

Other employee

expenses 213,875 76,996 290,871 176,095| 11,171 187,266
Depreciation expenses 317,961 23,558 341,519 351,716 34,040 385,756
Depletion expenses - i - - - - -
Amortization expenses 14,668 - 14,668 25,694 - 25,694
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CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

14. Segment information

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, operating segments required to be disclosed are
categorized as Construction Bﬁsiness, Real Estate Business, and Investment Business. The main
operating activities of Construction Business are civil and architectural engineering and
construction. The main operating activities of Real Estate Business are selling, renting and
investing in construction of the residential, commercial buildings and large-scale residential
communities. The main function of Investment Business is to integrate operating strategy,
supervising and monitoring each operating segments’ operation, and control and allocate each
operating segments’ operating resources. The Consolidation Group assessed performance of the
segments based on the segments’ net income before taxes, which is in line with the financial

information used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.

The Group and its subsidiaries engage primarily in the business of construction and real estate.
Segment income referred to above represents operating income from external sources, excluding
other income of the Group that is unrelated to any segment, and gain/loss on investments

recognized under the equity method.

Segment income or loss is the balance after subtracting segment costs and expenses from revenue.
Segment costs and expenses refer to those related to the revenue- generating process of a segment.
If operating costs and expenses are not directly attributable, the number of eraployees will be used
to allocate them to each segment. Cost of the technology service segment is allocated by the
percentage of segment operating income, but segment costs and expenses do not include. general

expenses and interest unrelated to a segment.

Identifiable assets comprise tangibie and intangible assets directly attributable to each segment, If
more than two segments use an asset, costs will be allocated by the number of employees.

However, assets identifiable by segments do not include the following items:
(1) Assets not attributable to the operations of any specific segment.

(2) Long-term equity investments under the equity method and the cost method.



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

() Disclosure the information of industrial departments

The reconciliation statements of all operaﬁng departments:

Revenue:

* Segment revenues from external customers
Intersegment revenues

Total revenues

Reportable segment profit or loss

Assets:
Investments accounted for using equity

method

Capital expenditure

Reportable segment total assets

Reportable segment total liabilities

Revenue:
Segment revenues from external customers
Intersegment revenues
Total revenues
Reportable segment profit or loss
Assets:
Investments accounted for using equity
method
Capital expenditure

Reportable segment total assets

Reportable segment total liabilities

2014
Adjustment
Construction Real estate  Investment and write~off Total
$ 16,265,306 4,962,099 - - 21,227,405
1,447,452 - (851,087) (596,365) -
3 17,712,758 4,962,099 (851,087) (596.365) 21,227,405
$ (947,891) 636,244 (978.829) 465,268 (825,208)
o 10,685,678 2,534,753 18,835,630 (28,759,095) 3,296,966
4,362,733 8,907,239 2,586 - 13,272,558
32,163,874 33,036,638 18,869,675 (29,669,628) 54,400,559
hy 17,334,079 19:007,326 55,005 (1,450,518) 34,945,892
2013
Adjustment
Construction Real estate  Investment and write-off Total
b 15,902,994 2,045,250 - - 17,982,464
388,249 - 1,082,771 (1,471,020) -
$ 16,291,243 2,045,250 1,082,771 (1,471,020) 17,982,464
b 149,389 1,135,246 952,696 (1,112,343) 1,124,988 -
$ 2,795,272 - 18,947,715 (18,947,713) 2,795,272
3,987,180 . 9,399,640 2,913 - 13,389,733
23,279,044 33,914,647 18,980,849 (19,359,636) 56,814,904
$ 14,335,177 22,847,368 90,016 (112,551) 37,160,010

~100~



CONTINENTAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) The entity information:
i. Geographic information

The revenues from external customers are categorized by the geographical location of

customers and the noncurrent assets are categorized by the area the assets located:

Area 2014 2013
Revenue from external customers:

Taiwan s 17,495,624 - 15,186,135
Others 3,731,781 2,807,279
h) 21,227,405 17,948,244

Non-current assets '
Taiwan $ 16,277,110 16,566,220
Others 978,321 593,177
Total b 17,255,431 17,159,397

Non-current assets include property, plant and equipment, investment property, intangible
assets, and other &ssets, but excluding financial instruments, deferred tax assets, assets of

pension benefit, and assets arising from insurance contracts as well.

ii. Information on major customers

2014 2013
Construction corporations $ 8,751,800 5,222,213
Governments 6,838,436 9,272,769
Others 5,637,169 3,453,262
Total S 21,227,405 17,948,244
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